(4
r
(8
(a
¥
[
¥
Yy
I
-

f L’;‘fj} "g;?:w R ﬁf &F&d F§j ""'FE" 5 E’
ry
{4 ddae didd ﬁg'ﬁ' 44 ’F;y@;v rn-&f rrszrﬁrr FrE rrv 220 a4 ;%F (5

LLKYIH)ARDWDF[HRECT(H&HMEETHWG
West Extension Irrigation District
5/18/23 9:00 AM
Columbia Improvement District Office
501 E. Columbla Avenue Boardman Oregon

—AGENDA TOPICS-

B
b x
SAREEAR R L L2 s

B 3 b
N
N~ “ =)
b Akl

6

8.

9.

Call Meeting To Order / Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Special Business—Public Comments

Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes - April meeting
A/P List - April
Financials—April, preliminary

Reports and Correspondence

Operations Report
Trespass issues
SCADA/Telemetry Report

Administrative Report
Collection overview
Cyber security

Managers Report
Issue Updates—Review Manager’s report
OWRD Public meeting—Oregon Integrated Water Strategy

District Business

City of Irrigon interaction

Other Business

Adjournment




Meeting Procedures: Agenda items will be taken in the order listed, unless
changed by the Chairman. The public is reminded not to interrupt the Board
members during their discussion. If you have specific questions that are not on
the agenda or addressed during the meeting, please ask a Director or staff prior
to or after the meeting.

Public Comment: Public comments are welcome during the public comment
section of the meeting. These should be relative to District policies, Board ac-
tions or items of general interest to the public. All speakers must be recognized
by the Chairman prior to speaking. The Chairman reserves the right at any time
to limit public comments due to time constraints and content. The public is re-
minded that all comments are directed to the Board.

How To Get an Item on the Agenda: First, be sure that your item is a matter of
district policy or Board oversight. The Board sets the Policies of the District and
delegates the authority of management of those policies to staff. Some of the
questions you have may be management or operational questions and can be an-
swered by staff. We encourage you to do so during regular office hours. If Staff
in unable to answer your question, they will bring the issue to the Board as an
agenda item. A Director may also request an agenda item. All requests go to the
Board Secretary, Bev Bridgewater. Anyone having agenda items for the next
meeting are asked to submit the request five business days in advance of the
meeting in order to be included on the meeting agenda.

Executive Session: The Board may convene in an executive session. By law, an
executive session is closed to all except the Board, District staff, legal counsel,
members of the press, and persons reporting to it on the subject of the executive
session or otherwise involved. Before convening such a session, the Chairman
will make a public announcement and explain the necessary procedures.

If there are any questions about the agenda or Board procedures, please contact
Bev Bridgewater, Secretary to the Board and District Manager, at 541-922-3814.

Upcoming Board meetings for 2023:
June 15, 2023
July 20, 2023
Sept. 21, 2023
Oct. 19, 2023
Nov. 16, 2023
Dec. 21, 2023




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775

April 20, 2023

|Monthl¥ Board Meeting

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on April 20, 2023 at 9:20 a.m.
at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E. Columbia Ave.
in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie Philippi, Vern
Frederickson, Bob Mueller and Abe McNamee; Board Secretary/Manager, Bev
Bridgewater; Field Superintendent, Ben de los Santos; Chet Sater, Manager of the
Bureau of Reclamation Umatilla Field Office. Director Von Studer was not able to
attend. .

AGENDA: Chairperson Philippi asked for additions to the agenda. There were
none. Mueller moved to accept the agenda. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mueller moved to approve the minutes of the
March Board meeting. Frederickson seconded. Discussion. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: Frederickson moved to approve the March accounts payable list
in the amount of $258,830.26. Mueller seconded. Motion passed.

FINANCIALS: The Board reviewed a document showing the 2023 budget and major
expenses through March.. Discussion. Labor cost is a concern already this year since
more time was spent on pre-season clean-up than in the past. There was a lot of silt
in the canal, more than typical. The labor crew cleaning the open laterals did a nice
job of removing the overburden. It seems like labor costs have been higher thatn
budgeted for the past few years. Management will take a closer look at these costs
for future planning. Recent issues with the 7t St pump station, the meter at the
Irrigon Pump Plant and repair of the Kenworth were discussed as well.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

The Board reviewed the Manager’s report. It provided information from Operations,
Administrative and District Manager. The items on the report were discussed. The
report is attached to and a part of the meeting minutes.

COMMUNICATING WITH THE DIRECTORS: Chairperson Philippi polled the
Board to see how they would prefer communication from the office. They all agreed
that the group text that Lisa Baum is using is the best. She would like to have been



notified about the canal outage in Boardman on March 29. Several panels slipped
and started to wash out at Gattenbein corner, so the Boardman canal was shut down
for a few days during the repair. Typically, for any outage the Directors are contacted
and they all agreed they would like that contact to keep them informed as this has
potential impact to their patrons and to the budget.

OFFICE STORAGE: The Board agreed to continue getting ideas for the storage
shed, but not purchase until we can get the cost in the budget. A building 10 X 30
seems to be the right size. Several ideas were discussed. Rock Enterprises would
pour the concrete when they pour the pad for the new communication tower.

DISTRICT BUSINESS

NEW DREAMS SUBDIVISION: The contractor for New Dreams subdivision off
Division and Thomas in Irrigon ripped out the District main irrigation line for the
area. Discussion. The Owner plans to relocate the line He submit4eed the plans to
the City of Irrigon, but not the District. Bridgewater is following up on this. We
hear that they have plans to lower the federal RL2 line to build a new access street
off Division. Again, the plans were submitted to the City, but not the District or
Reclamaton. The Board stated New Dreams should be put on notice that any impact
to irrigation needs to be approved in writing from the District and/or Reclamation.

OTHER BUSINESS

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION: Sater reported on several things. They are
discontinuing remote work for their employees. A new Area Manager for the
Columbia-Cascades Office in Yakima has been hired, and it is Chris Duke. He is a
Civil Engineer and has been working out of the Technical Service Center in Denver.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 10:35 am.

Signed:

Bev Bridgewater, Secretary

Attest:

Dalarie Philippi, Chairperson

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting - April 2023
Page 2



| abed

. veooyr [p o [Iwe0ovL lloJAed| e O BB EEEUE ) SR
— oeL't - iieegelt lloiked | ____ Pysuoeng uev!| ez/siiy | L1v9€
B N I R _ poAllezisiy || orvee
- _mﬁmw; n 91'268'L -  lloMed’ ~ lopeyued  ez/Suy

 lleeosse 2045 louked) sojueg soagueg | €ZSUY ]
| ssooze ~ l'sgoggz 1 josed| JsjemeBpiig Asg] ! EZISLIY ]
orsessr L Terese’t | louked’ wneg esiq | €2/5Ly )

1689 | . se9sz  'egzwe || uemod doodoups3 Bilieln | €LY ]

ﬁ ] 0986S'E 09'865'€ | snd  Ayuno) piogjeyousqg wol = €Z/9% J|
B WH?L.H! . llesues " esieL  /Rejes/oH/sduolier/doys] alempleH sov s Apius] +\mﬁ.@v [ 6979€

o wabm!rmmm T - 1 0GLES'D | " @ouelInsu| Yjead ‘Alag soueInsy| sjouIsig _m_o%@_f mm\@.vi. T mdvm|m —

B 0 Gzovo'z |l szevoT ~ Sduojiwey ‘'doys; SulyOBN SSOY | €Z/9/Y 1 L9¥9E
i , . SEL ~ doyg/p.eog/sbeysod/o0 } yseo Qm.n_. LTy 99v9e

| 1 00°221 ] YolBlN PIEA Ined 3oer| ' €z/9/v | §9vo€E
I | Covme T s T ool edeh | e
e B } 81°06 S| SideouoD leD U0 €29y £9v9e
o  ¥BLEL (Auo jepow) suseiog|  sIojedlgEd [BIBN MN | €T/9Y | zoroE
~ lwewe . uefeds|  AddnsuwuiedmN[| eeery || L9¥9E ]
in@W I ._qmmm.. CNEU._moms.III,I!Em._U:OU m_nE:_DO _U__>_, €9 ! - 09t9¢ -
' e9/lcY mcmm_o._n_, m._m>>0._0 E_m‘_mu \QCJOQ _.SO.H._OS_ i Eely 69¥9¢
00009k 00009k !l duind aiouysuyinog slByoigsuly  €z/9/%y | 85¥9E
CELeby | EL6WY i saninn ~ uoBunjo kol eziow 1 1SY9E i
oL tve 0LL¥2 wae 1/0)0/A8jes/|anel L pleOyuegisiid| | €Z/9/y osboe
0688L'L |, 06881 || 00IS/SHIOQ/UOHIWEH/OH uopeBly|saw3| | €z/9/ || GS¥OE
| | 00°002°¢ | 00°002°¢ Jledal sAug uelkg]  juswdojansQ Zpueg UasaqQ|  €Z/9/F bGroE
0 ljooszy  Toosek L i samn| ~seo |ednieN 8peose) | €2/9/v | eieT B

1 04069 [|ozoe9 |l €c0zuolew sbesin _wnegesn|| ezio/y || 2ZSveE

| 91'698'¢ ' 9l1'898'c sieday DN S1NPOId o0y UeSUaWY || €Z/9/F LGPOE

. | OEY¥KS  06YYS  [SusWSeEls opsismeu) “_.m_woom ] 9!@24\ - gTow 059

0EeEr'y , 0£'EEY'y l|oiked ysodeq xel SN | €z/8e/¥ €2/22/¥ SN
 llseeeyr |, |sezky I joked —  ysodsgxel mo%.w%g | eulEwdo
| ]lose [ 1lose _ [LEE] - SY3duoBaio’ ez/leiy || VIHY E2/Zhy S¥3d
| siuw0E L llsLvoe llosked! ~ Su3duobaio | €z/lg/y || uoisudd £z/zL/y SHId

20658 i 20658 lloiked S¥3d uobaio A gg/ley || dvl€gieliy S¥3d

- ¥P00L'S o ypools " jokeq “ysodsq xel sn|| €z/ozly geeysn

~ llevzees 1 T TTelzee ~ llodked] nsodeQ xel ¥O|| €z/02/y | €22 E0

- llggokL i egokk I0iked| — wsodad juswikodwaln ¥0 | gz/uv || €20z HOBLINS

| ¥Eves |l liyevee " joMkeq)  enuensy jo 1deQ HO  €Z/% || €202 BOISL LISO/ H48M |

|1 00°€ L jjeoe L _lloskeg S¥3d uobaio  €z/9/y || VIHY €2/Le/E SH3d

| 90Skl'E ! - _mo sri'e lloshed ~ sy3duobaio | g€z/g/y || uoisuad €2//2/¢ SY3d
| ooses | _f 00596 . leked.  s¥3ducbaio | ez/ow || dvl £7/.2/e $¥3d |
N | I - | :INNOOOV TVNINID QiIM| Bl i B

_C8WIEN | 3SN3dX3 || 3SN3dx3 || L B N | S L|| ]
IHIO | 7110¥AVd | <[EIT} _aviol _NOILdINOS3d _ HOAN3A 3lva #X23HD

£Z0Z ludy
1517 9|1qeArd SIUN0J2Y / JalsiBay yoayun
1o1381Q uoebl| UoISUIX3 1SaM




z abeyg

le'sg9  6€'9sv'es | Z6'SLL°18 | Z9LLe§sL I . SwioLr, -
| " H
- ﬁwo.mu@ .||L_1“.;.‘|_ - mwmmm-H.lL_w.!i B “oMeq  ssemerus!| czger || ~ 80s%E
1 ~ egeeg’t 1 okeg kysuoeag uely!! ezigz/y | 80S9E
f 80ZZL'Z llohed| lessoyos gog  €e/ge/y || /0S9€
|lesorEr v‘ . loked’ - © uopdyueq €e/gely || 9058
T T ezezze L T iioiked  sojegsolequed €e/8e/y | G0G9E
o |6g00z2 ~ | B loikeq! — ~  usjemebpug g’ ez/geiy || p0S9E
. lioooggr || Coiked wneg esi|| €z/82/y || €0G9E
] ecoes 8e9es | seuoudiey SSelBNMV\UOZUBA|, €2/82Z/% | 20898
\\\\\\\\ SZ966 || G298y | 1seiejui- aseaxdld ~ Muegsn' ezigeiy || 10698
11199 lgg I “sayddngeoyo|  eBejueApy sssuisngsadels’ €g/8Z/y || 00S9E
8661 86'GL 0013 | O Kddng 3y czseiv || eeboe
| osgse'sk  oseee'st || Aemds ‘weqgein g ‘uoponnsuoD asloyuol||| €z/8ely 86¥9e
B 1 6589L%8L | (5/g 'zl/E) Jogqe] pases ‘Yodsueu | yuspuadapul'| £zZ/8e/¥ ﬁ - Ie¥9E
greev'e || srsere | abpug Sd uoyjiey | ~ uosyouapald kieq’’ €z/gTir || 96V9E
B ﬁ 00000'L - 1700°000°L . eal SR fis mmmmmmi _ §6¥9E
i L¥'626'E | Joge] peses’ seo)ueg ssaudx3| | gz/gely | ¥679E
— ezvov's  [lesvov lond,  Auedwog io uneq.  €z/8eY ||  £6VOE
001 ' 00°Z5) UBwpieog Q|  sel| [e10sds Sjalouo)d | €Z/8T/Y |  eevee |
or9se il;@.w@.m.w [l euoydepll wrnknuso|ezigely | LBrOE
006/8%CL | ooszs8zt [ a)is uo - Aijswiajp) .IHH- 000 swayss msg__ €zlgely | 0B¥9SE
'] 00’052 Moo.omm '| ®leqay "Aeg Jsjep uobBli|. UoJeaA 81qqogAIaqoY || €2/82/7 || BBY9E
' 6LG8) ljeks8L se|ddng soyo | ezoTy || 88¥9E
| B6'€0L0) | 66'€020L | ondL dwng mMX L g euojeuisl OMY  €zi0ziy || 8v9E |
| £1'659'9 €1'559'9 || Apmg |euep .m&o_%_a UM si9auibuz g-N-  €2/02/y 98¥9e
lersee  Tersee [ Knewsjslg'v#Nd. ~SHed ojny :.%_E_mxw geioey || g8v9e
T iewee || loge pasea ssoiniag ssaldx3|| ezozy  ¥879¢ i
ey o fevsue T _____end _ Auedwiog 110 uneq | ez/0zry £8voe
| 88'0vE UO[081I00 BLUIBAQ - [[0JAed| iopay uea'l gz/Lliv Z8¥9¢
- ileeswse T T T lioiked lesso|yos qog’ gziLLiv 18¥9¢
lvo9es 1 ‘quuiay yesH| ~ lessolydsqogl €z/SMY || 08¥9E
_-__...H Tlovseo [ quisyuiesH) __ feewsbpugreg. eeicly [ 6LveE |
N _ I NN S S
WISy ..f asNIdxa || @sNada R |
ELIONNE ._._om><m H alam ___Iviol NOILAINOS3A ! YOAN3A Jva #MO3HD
€202 Indy

1517 2|gehed Slunoody / JalsiBay ¥oayn
10181Q Uoiebil| UoISURIXT 1SaM



West Extension Irrigation Dist

Balance Sheet
April 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH
PETTY CASH 300.00
CASH - CHECKING / BANNER BANK 65,245.21
CASH - SAVINGS / BANNER BANK 57,574.70
CASH - LOCAL GOV INVEST POOL 351,228.39
CASH - SQUARE / BANNER BANK 38,442.68
CASH - MONEY MKT / BANK E. OREGON 2,504.57
TOTAL TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH 515,295.55
A/R - CUSTOMER BILLINGS 608,652.69
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - CREDIT CARD PMT 659.66
PREPAID EXPENSES 8,084.43
TOTAL Current Assets 1,132,692.33
Fixed Assets
INVENTORY 33,740.94
INVENTORY - METERS 15,399.78
INVENTORY - CHEMICAL 30,390.51
LAND & BUILDINGS 141,006.58
EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 595,996.02
PROJECT WORKS 2,396,322.94
IRRIGON PUMP STATION 1,174,047.82
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 223,282.74
PUMPING STATIONS 127,698.00
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,001,900.46)
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,735,984.87
Other Assets
UMATILLA ELECTRIC COQOP CREDITS 110,079.03
NET PENSION ASSET (620,265.00)
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 221,266.00
TOTAL Other Assets (288,919.97)
TOTAL ASSETS 2,579,757.23
0,
5/15/2023 9:40:49 AM Balance Sheet - Standard Page 1

West Extension [rrigation Dist



LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 22,132.11
ACCRUED WAGES 6,961.00
TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
ACCRUED SUI/'WC PAYABLE TO OR 40.77
ACCRUED STATE TRANSIT 42.33
Accrued OR Paid Leave 254.05

TOTAL TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE 337418
TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PERS PAYABLE 180.83

ACCRUED HEALTH BENEFITS PAYBLE (2,049.12)

ACCRUED GARNISHMENTS PYBLE (0.01)

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 20,918.03

TOTAL TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE 19,049.73

TOTAL Current Liabilities 48,479.99
Long-Term Liabilities

FUNDS PAYABLE BANK OF E. OREGON 124,949.00
CAPITAL LEASE - BOR 118,321.04
FUNDS PYBLE OSDCFP COP SERIES 2015A 259,999.61

TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 503,269.65
Other Liabilities
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 77,046.00

TOTAL Other Liabilities 77,046.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 628,795.64

CAPITAL
CONTRACTUALLY RESERVED 50,044.00
FUND BALANCE 1,165,419.28
Year-to-Date Fund Balance 735,498.31

TOTAL CAPITAL 1,950,961.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 2,579,757:23

5/15/2023 9:40:49 AM Balance Sheet - Standard

West Extension Irrigation Dist

Page 2




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Reserved / Restricted Funds

April 30, 2023
| T TBEGINNING __FUNDS __FUNDS __ ENDING
1 B | BALANCE  RECVD | SPENT  BALANCE _
T - " 1231722 T oanos
] L o ) (Prellmmary) ! 1
et i = e - e ey :
| i
FUND DECR'?T'QN' - ) ] I A R
_ o \ : .
. C Ccniractualiy Reserved: . ] -L
1 | O&MEmergency = 35,000. 0. - . T 3500000 |
2 Con}unctwe_L}s_e Emergency o ——.1|----- 36 100. 83 -____ = -1 36 100 83
o \ _ | [ S T P
o __Bp_astncted Reserves: R R I
3 ] ‘WEID Consen{ation Funds 15,234.50 | L (460 DU) 14 774 50
4 'Conservation Plan Grant B ! - = -
5 | |Grant Matching from W/R Sales "~ 55,528, 674 N - 5550867
6 | ‘Meter Expense Reserve ~ (2,759.62) - - (2,75962)
- ' - ._4‘_ _ . -
|7 | TOTALRESERVED FUNDS 13910438 - (460.00), 138,644.38
- - e ——l— — PEP—
o L o o
; - N - I I EE—
NOTES: o . - ) . L #_ .
[ 3 1 e C?Jné_érvatlon Nozzie Exchange e ] . (210.00); 1 -
37,1 B .lrngon Water Savmgs Program | _ (280000 1 |
} i | I R
A : SIS S
S It o G — i I — —_— _‘ %, =3
PR [~ SRR S IO S O _— i * s _1._ % __!__ e
_ i s . ,_‘L — 7}_ s el e
5/15/2023

(W



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CASH DESCRIPTIONS

April 30, 2023

| I
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

{

1 O & M Emergency 35,000.00
2 Conjunctive Use Emergency 36,100.83
4
5 WEID Conservation Funds 14,774.50
7 GmmhmmmgmmnmmmR@msm% 55,528.67
8 Meter IExpense Reserve (2,759.62)
12 Available Cash 376,651.17
13 TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH - GENERAL FUND 515,295.55
CASH POSITION
Available Cash 376,651.17
Accoulﬂs Receivable 608,652.69
Accounts Payable (22,132.11)
Projeclt (24,050.39)
Cash I|=’osition 939,121.36

%)

/15/2023

Page 1



| abed £202/5L/5

05°209'86€ .1J 0§ Bm‘mmm‘l‘_ 08°'88¥'09 _..\.. L'2L¥'99) | 28556 7 - HSVD m_._m<.=§uq
I - Nl N f A
§0'889°9LL lu% 50'889°9L) | v S0°8€6 o_\_‘i%-mo ‘8PLLLL -Hrmo SvL'ZLL || SANN4 Q3LOMLSIH/AIANISTY
“““ i TOMSSES | : S | L .---.-Ii_.l-
860£Z'8lE H H LoLgesLEl | k 16562928 :No 0ev'29) _ (covo6'8)) |, ()/+8BueygieN!
SS96C'GLS | _. GG'G6Z'GLS || 68'9Z¥ LIS a 88°02905 ; 06'00L'8kL | JONVIVE HSVO DNION3
! _. |
B - HHU.\HI.LI‘.IHH\ i % = |H-H| I.A i ||.||n--...l . T e e T I _ = S
18 .m.m.n.m..,_w ‘ ‘m H 29°L16°69L || S¥Llg°ST "q ﬁ._hww..te 1 8008’ N: B wmwz‘w%m_ ._<ho$
o il R N L SR N S
geeoL | it legg9 R7aY" - li6Ls ) : | 3191s¥nani3y ¥3H10
LS°06L°LOE || W.. 6E’ @m#mm ‘ \\w@@@@@.mml 1G1'66G'L8 || G£'829'6S ISNIIX3 ._._om><ﬁ_l...
§oZLv'ige | |26'6..°k8 1] 20'658'08L | 8£/99'GE ﬁmm vi1'es | S3ISN3IdX3I AIIM|
B . AL f .+ S ; _ o . ‘S3SN3dX3
“““““““ |_ i #i| 1 S | St i s ]
mv.oom .Em _ L 2€'98.°¢0¢ I _ A mnr@m L 0LLpg 67 A S.. mmm mm | JWOONITV10L
R ! R 1 L . .._._ N, & S f S
60 m.om!ri|. -Tom.m‘_“m o8l ﬂ 50661 !-i-._r“..w..ﬁmm S N JNOONI ¥IHIO
R ﬁ| | R B | (1'ud) S1d13034 HSVYD HOog|
R 1 | - I A SANNd NvOT 038!
000006kl - T - 1000006k | - i ___SONN4 INVMD|
oooe6 4__ 000Le 0006 || 0oove , | 000Sy m‘_.n__m_om_m HSYD OmE.
;mm.mo_‘,ﬁm@|||m.+ ! Nwm‘mw‘w\oﬁ ‘\L_‘@‘me €89 ﬁ mm AV vm W - /2060°€E 51d1303d 43N0LSND
. | 1 u " :3INOONI
— |
S . \l‘_T L — 3 SR 4 T 1 S S o ——
il R mﬂ..\!w.. N (pojsonul g ojgEeAy)
16'¥90°26) f-himm-mwv LS | 880.9°0§ el 06°00L°8LL || 26'790°26) JONV1VE HSVYD Mz_zz_@m_m_
PO S | | I I _
QA VI _ ;| I B . |
INNOWY | [ mdy — [ yolew | Awmenigo R
_ i | , |
INAA

133HS MO14d HSVD
10141810 NOILVOIdYI NOISNILX3 LSIM



| abed £20Z/S1/S
[ ¥e
3 n - 2 009°ZL 062°9 05892 05.°9 S334 .__ﬁoh £¢
(0o8) 008 . 008 $334 131LNO/dN MOOH 00}'000zs||Le
0522 } 00S'E 05.S 00S'E $334 JOVNIVHEA 001'009LS||og
0529 0 058°L 009'8 058'L OSIN/SIHOHVYIS NIIT 001'00515| |62
000'8 = - 000'8 Z SHIASNVYL LHOIY HILYM 001°00¥ LS| |82
00F'L 0 009 0002 009 $334 LIN3WdOT13IA3A 00100ELS| |22
E - - - NOILVHLISININGY LOVHINOD 00L000L5| |9z
‘d3NYv3 5334 52
_ ve
< cote'L vZs'L - 965'/¢ 206°6EE°L | ¥0OS'LLE'L gelieve’l SONITTIE ¥3IWO0LSND .__S.OH ¥4
€0e’l . - £0E | S31N9N3SSY/ SHILINW 00/°05805] |12
- - - HOgV 1 dIvd3ay 00/'00805| |02
ECEIET 6l
- 7 = ONIddVIN/SHIASNYHL HM 005007 LS| |81
- - - ONIYIINIONT 005°00Z15[[Z)
= - 2 319ISHNGNITY ¥IMOd 00505605/ |91
- - - TVOI 005°00605| |51
¥Z5'L - 5 ¥Z5'L SHIVd3Y 005'00805| |¥1
- F SNOANVTIIOSIN 005'00205| €1
3181SHNGWITY ZL
- - - - IOYVHOHNS dINNd 001'00605| |1
185 ! 80€'65 S¥8'65 90€'65 IDUVYHD ANNA VD31 00100805/ 0L
LB0'E L 0es'1zlk L29'vZ L 0ES' 121 DN/STDHVHD LNIFWIAOHINI 001'00905] [6
/08 L G5B'1LZ z99'zz Geg'le SdI/SIOHUVYHO LNIWNIAOHLNI 001°00505| |8
LELL L 1187 Zy6'Sh L8Py SIDHVYHD NOILVZIMNSSIHd 001'00€0S| |L
- g SIDHVYHO NOILYAHISNOD 001°00205| |9
0E0ZE 1 ¥OV'Z60'L | PEVFZLL #0¥'Z60'L SIDYYHD WO 001°00L0G||§
'SONITTIE ¥3WOLSND 4
‘JINODNI| [
z
005°L¥ 005°L¥ 2202 INOYd HINO-AHYYD HSYD|[L
£zZIoSH £ZI0SIY £2/0ciy | oF0'sH ONINIYATH £Ziocly ¥39a3l
I uany alA alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alaA 1390N9 £20Z | Tvy3INID
SIAYISIY | SHALIW | g3y | 193roud aiam

€202 '0€ |udy

133HS NOSIdVdINOD 139aNn8
LOId1SId NOILYOIHH] NOISNILX3 LSIM



Z abed £20Z/SLIS
_ _ 59
= cog'L ¥Zs'lL 000°S) L¥0'501 L0g'c0v’lL | ¥6E'805°L HSYD m_._mﬁ_ IVAY 4_59 ¥S
£5
- coe’L ¥2Z5°L 000°5L I¥0's0L £08°L9€°L | v58'99F’lL $£9°6LE°) ms__ooz_ Y101 Z§
15
= . 5 000°G1 Z58'6¥ 8vL'GL 000°59 grLioc JWOONI d3HLO V101 0§
- - - OVvads - SANNH LNVYD 00F'00985| [8¥
= = = - a3syNgsIa SANNH NVOT 00000801 | |Z¥
00D'GL = : 000Gl SHIALIN 661 - 08 - SANNS INVHDO 00t 00085 | |9¥
- - - - £6Z - 409 - SANNL INVYD 00%'0008S | [§¥
(Z90'%) i /9GS 005"} 196'G ONILINHYIN HILVYM 001'00.1S] |¥p
00072 - ] 0002 g SY3ISN YILYM T1IM 001°00095| [e¥
GBE'L } 501’8 0056 goL's ANN43Y IOVYNOYLVL 001'005s5| lz¥
- = - = = S13SSV 40 IvS 00L°000SS] [ LY
00591 - - 0069} = SONITIE ¥3MOd ¥3IWOLSND 001°005FS| [oF
: = = $334 NOISNTONI 001°00Z¥S||6€
£E5'S (1) (ec0'e) 005'Z (eco'e) SL1HOIY ¥31YM 40 ITVS 001'000PS| | 8¢
Z66 l 805} 00562 80G'L SINIWLSSANVAINYYI LSTHILNI 0010005 ] |2
86¥'S 0 Z00€ 005'8 Z00'e SINIWSSIASSY/SIOHYHD FONVNIA 00L°00L06]|9¢
‘JNOONI ¥3HLO ¢
£ZI0EIY £ZI0EIV €20y | 9p0'sh ONINIYWIY £2/0ElY FEGRER
EXINY ala aii ala LNNOWV | a3asn% aLa 139and €202 | 1v43IN3D
53AY3S3IY | SHILAW | 'GWIFY | 1o3rodd anlmm

£20Z '0g [udy

133HS NOSIHVYdINOD 139aNg
LOMA1SId NOILYOIHHI NOISNILX3 LSIM




¢ abed £202/G LIS
_ Z8
- - - - 885821 vze'L6z 065'612 ¥ze'L6z AvIHY3INA0 B HOogY1 g_fo._ 18
(z21'02) zZ.L0€ 00001 Z.1'08 TYNOSVIS/LOVHLINOD ¥M0gav1 || 001 00969| 62
{£00'ER) L00'ER - Z00'EY g3sSVITLOVYINOD ¥0o8v] || ooloose9||8s
0ZFZ1 %0V 08Z'8 00402 08Z'8 MIYO NOSINd ‘HOav1 || 0oL 00069| 2L
000} %0 2 000’} % ONINIVOHYE / INVLINSNOD || 00100089 |92
o9v0'0S %62 #0902 0G9°0. #09'02 LN3WINILTY S¥3d 001°00029| |52
£20'69 %62 o9zl'l2 008'96 gzl'le S1I43N3d H1Tv3IH 00100099/ |4
000'SL %0 . 000'Sl = JONVHNSNI dWOD ,SHIHIOM ooLoosse! €2
zll'TE %.LZ 828'L1 009'F¥ 9z8'L1 SAXYL T10HAVd 00100058 |22
- 'S1143N39 ® AVIHHIAO HOav] 1L
- - = - NYILNI - STOVM 001°005¥9| |0Z
- - - TVYNOSVIS - gNI3Y 00S°005€9| |69
- - > JONLNW / ¥a - gWIay 00500029/ |89
- - 5 IAILYHLSININGY - GNITN 00S°00019] (29
- - - GLIVY3ILY - a3svYI] - INVYD 00F 0Z5€9| |99
- - - TYNOSVYIS - INVYD 001 00S€9] |59
ot - ae 21 IVYILY - INVYD 00¥"00929| | #9
98 = 98 Gl TvH3LY1 - INVYD 00"00229] |£9
- - - "AWI3y ¥3a19HDLId 0050029 |29
- - - IONLNW / ¥4 - TYNOSYIS 00}°005E9| [ 19
296'902  [%EE gcz'L0l 00Z'80E 8cz' 101 3ONLNW / S¥3AINHOLIA 001'00029| |09
6270l  |%ZE LIPE']p 0v9'ZGL LvE'sy AAILVHLSININGY 000r9/00019| |66
'SIOVM || 86
'QVIHYIAO f Hoav| |16
9g
£ZIOCIY £ZI0ElY eziociy | ovo'sy ONINIYWIY £ZI0EIY ¥3Ioa3a
Ir Lany ala aLA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139an9g €20z | Tvy3aN3D
BaAN3s3d | sy3law | 'awiIad | 1o3roud alIam

£202 '0E Judy

133HS NOSIHdVdNCD 139an8
LO141S10d NOILLVOI-HlI NOISNILX3 1S3IM




—

 abed €Z0Z/SL/S
ﬁffl
| LLL
- - L8€'8 1£0°01 69998 Lev'el 001991 508°L6 SIASNIdX3 TvdaINTD 4_59 gLl
JE€'8 ) s IE€8 Y3IMOJ - aiNIFd Mojeq 8ss, | (yL]
£82'2 0 Z10'} 00E'E 210°L INOHJIT3L 00L'00SSZ|[€ELL
68/l 0 Sl 00S'Z Gl ¥3MOd 001'000G.[[ZLL
¥8€'G 0 9lET 00.°2 91£Z JOVIHVO/HILYMWSYD 00L°00S72| | LLL
| s31LnLn 0Ll
66E'E ! 108'€ 00Z'/ L08'E LAOVITNIN/SONILITWAIAYSL| | 00L'0007.L] (601
000°0€ - = 000'0€ = dOWM / AQNLS TVNVD 801
000'E - - 000E g »S3NSSI HALYWLINSNODVOT] Mojaq 29s,| 201
= - = TYOH3T - gWIaH 00S°00SE.L|[90L
G/1'g 0 gze 00S'S [543 NURER 001'00SE.| 501
> - - ONIMIIANIONT - NITY 005°000€. | [vOL
/88'9 ) - /889 ONIMIINIONT - LNVHO 00 000E.| €01
G11T 0 74 000'E GZZ LONIYIINIONT .MoJaq @3s, | [Z01
- = - AIAHNS - INVHD 00¥'00822| | L0L
00921 = . 00921 - Liany 0010052/ | looL
'$334 T¥YNOISSIH0¥Hd 66
- = = 2 IAILYHLSININGY - aiNI3H 0050002/ |[86
€85/ 0 LI¥'s 000°cl LIP'S +39V1S0d 8 $311ddNsS 301440 001'000Z.| |26
= ) - ONIddYIN ¥M - GNIFY 0050081/ [ |96
082 L 0ZZ'C 00SZ 0z2'e $317ddNS LHOIH YILVAMWEYIN 00L'008L.]|s6
8€9 L (8e9) (000'p) ypa1] AjasbuoT ssan 00L'00SL.| |¥6
{(60ze) L 60Z°/S 000'vS z/525 SANOG/ALINIAVIT/AONYHNSNI 00L005L2][€6
= . SHIAISNYHL M - GWNITH 00500ZL.2| |26
009/ 2 = 009/ - SHIJSNYHL LHOIY Y31V 'S334 00100212 |16
BYL'E - B¥L'E NYO1 123rodd 's334 MNvVE 00F'00LLL| |06
= - - = S334 "OSIN - LNVYD 00¥'00012| |68
Sl¥'9 b G8.'0L 00zZ'/L 58.'0l .ASN30I7'S334 's3nd 001°0001/|[88
£98 0 13 006 £ ISNIJX3 OLN/SHOLDIHIA 00L°00G0.| [.8
- - - ONISILYIAAQY - NITY 0050000/ |98
00} - - 001 7 NOILDIN3/ONISILYIAAY 001°0000.[ |68
FAILYHLSININGY ¥3
!SISNIAX3 TVHINID| [£8
cz/otly £2I0SIY £zZioely | opo'sy ONINIVINTH £2I0gy EERNER]
‘I°r L1any alA ala alLA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390Nn49 €202 | TVd3N3DO
BIAYISIY | SHILIW | gWI3d | 1D3rodd ailIm

€202 '0€ |udy

133HS NOSIdVYdWOD 139dnd
LOI11S1a NOILYSI¥YI NOISNILXT 1SaMm



g abed £20Z/S LIS

_ €91
- F¥ ¥10'62 69.°162 119°802 08£°90% 1£8°182 S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIdO .__59 zol
005'L 2 - 005’} = A3INMO ATTLVAIND/ITDIHIA 001L'05688( | 091
(882) 3 88/'8 000'8 89/'8 «3ONLNW/HIVdIY 3TDIHIA «Mofaq 838, | 651
F - - 73N4 I1DIHIA - LNVHO 0ov'00188| (861
81902 0 z88'/ 005'82 z88'/ 73N4 F10IH3A o0l'00L88| 281
‘ISNIJXT ITOIHIA 951
06911 L 0LE'P8 000'96 0LE'r8 LJOYINOD 3IM 00100828/ |51
(es8'l) L £G9°EL 0002} £G8'El INIWINNSYIN YILYMWASHLIIWI 3L 001°'055/8| |¥51
zie - = zZlz .SdIvd3d 3791S4nanI3y Mojag 98s, | [gG1
815Z) 0 Z8r's 000'8) z8r'S .S¥Ivd3d NOILYLS ONIdWNd Jhojeq 99s, | [Z61
065'sZ 0 0l¥'8l 000't¥ olr'gl «SHIVdIY TYNYD NIVIN .Mojaq a3s, | [ 15}
vLLL L 99/'cl 0887l 99/'¢cl LSdIVdIY TvH3LY] Mojaq 2as, [ [0g)
5 = INFWAINDIANIANS - LNVHO 00t'00858] [6¥1
z8z'8 0 8lv'y 00221 8L¥'Y IN3IWdIND3N3nd 001°00858/ 8P
= . S IVINTY LNINLIND3 - GNIEN 00500558/ | %1
/529 0 £vZ'S 0002} EYZ'S IVINIH LINIWDINDI 00100558/ |9¥}
P z % IAYISTYH LNINJINDT 001°06v58| |s¥L
19.°6 L 6e.'9l 005'92 6£.91 .JONLINWHIVAIY INIFWIND3 Mojaq 3s, | [yl
- 2 - 31IS dNNd VTIILVIAN 001 '00Er8| [eFL
- - - 31IS dWNd NODIYYI 001'00zZ78| [2¥L
(1¥s'e) |2 WO'LL 0062 LPO'LL ENMEERINEERET 00100178 [ L¥L
MYOM NOISHIAIA ovi
| N3LSAS 6c1
0592 0 0557 0022Z) 0S5'Y .STVINILVYIA ‘'ST100L 'S3NddNS|| Moleq ees,| (gL
(0gr'c) € 089'8 00Z'E 089'8 LLNIWJINDI/ONINIVIL ALTAVS|| 001 000€8]|]LEL
- = - ONINY31D N3I340S 001'00828|[9c!
- - g IONLNW/HIVdIY 00L'00528||S€EL
- " - S1S00 ¥3IMOd 00L°00€28| [bEL
- NOILVLS dWNd VTIILYWN £el
= = = ONINYITD N3340S 00100818 |ZEl
000'S E - 000'E 7 JONLNW/HIYDTY 001°00518| [LEL
LvZ'o9z 0 6612 000'6Z 65.'C S1S00 ONIdINNd 00L'00E18| |0SL
5 NOILYLS dINNd NODIYN| 621
- - - ¥ILYM NOILVOILIN 00L00L18[[821
000'G9l - = 000'G9L > 35N IAILONNINOD 00L'00018| [ 221
‘ONIdWNd 9zl
= : - SY3ILINW]|| .Mojeq 838, |[5Z1
#10'62 - : 71062 (0oco0svizy) SH3LANW 00¥'00618| [¥ZL
3 ) R TR EINA] oov'08.18||ezL
: - = R EINA 00¥'09/18][£2Z1
= S3ISNIdXI LNVHD ZZ1L
6.8'€ 0 129 005 129 W® o S3ILNIOV4|| 00L°002€8][1ZL
000C B = 000 = ONINIVYL 33A0TdWI|| 0010008 |0zt
1£8'8 0 690 006'0} 6902 dIND3 NOILYDINNWINOD|| 001°00008|[6LE
‘IONYNILNIVIN ® NOILVHE3dO| (811

[0 T14 SZIOEH £ZI0SIy | 9vO'sh ONINIVNIY £ZI0EH ¥3oa3n

JrLany alA aiLA ala INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1395an4d £20zZ | 1vd3aN3o

BIAYISIY | SHILIW | gWIFH | 1Do3roud [{[EIN
£20Z ‘0€ dy
133HS NOSIMVYdWOD 139an4g
LOIM1SIA NOILYDIMY] NOISNILXS 1S3IM m\b)



g afed £20Z/SLIS
661
861
161
(09t} £0E°L (9z0'2) (0s0'%2) {r5ev8l) 1£2°69. 0LE'L 86¥'GE. JONVYIVE ANN4d]| 961
561
¥6l
09t - 6¥5'e 050°6¢ L0¥'688 G.0°965 0 205°L SeL'vb9 SIUNLIANILXI TVLOL £6l
Z61
161
- A = 7 0052 e 0052 E a3aNNd S3AY3ISIN TY.LOL 06l
| -
T = IAYISTY ISNIIXI LI 83}
0052 * 00SZ - SITVS WM NOHS ONIHOLVYIN INVHD 181
= g = SANN4 NOILYAYISNOD Al3m 98l
- - = AONIDYINI 3SN IAILONNFNOD g8l
= 5 . ADNIDHAWI W B O y8l
:a3anNNnd S3IAY3STY|[¢8L
z8l
- - = z 00S°L E 005°L s SISNIAXT / (SWOONI) ¥3H10 TV10L 18l
I m
- - ONISSID0Yd AY¥vD LId3y¥0|| 00000206 [6LL
- - - SINIaW1ISNravy ¥awolsnda|| 000°00s06] (8L
005"} = 00S'L = ISNIAIXI/(IWODNI) “OSIW| | 00000508 |22}
:s3SNIAX3 / (3IWOONI) ¥3H10| [9/1
_ GIl
09 = - 2 §9Z'v6 01’9l v16°0L1 0LL'LL SIUNLIANIAXT TYLIdYD TVL0L vl
I -
00002 S 00002 = 103royd ONIdId NYINAYvog|| .moeq ess,|zl1
19T £ET0L 000EL ££Z0) HIAMOL / SINIWIAOHAINI WILSAS|| 00L00098|[LLL
00001 - 0000 = S31vD 079/ SINIFWIAOHJWI WILSAS|| 00L00098||0L1
09% e = 09¥ IAYISIY / NOILVANISNOD|| 001 '00508||69L
0052 - 0052 - SIN3IWINOHLWI JOHS|| 00l '002z.|[89L
L15'0F 966'F €156k 9667 SN33HOS SdI - NYO1 ASYI X3 14| 00086/0520% | |29L
000ZL = 000Z1 : SINIWAYC dNXDId ¥al| 000°000/6][991
18’1 0s¥'L 196 08t'l LOVYINOD sn|| 00000256/ [591
S3UNLIANIdX3 TYLIdYDISININAYC] [¥9L
SZIOEIY £ZI0EIY €ZI0EIY | 9P0°'SY ONINIVINIY cziocty ¥3na3a
3T Hanvy aLA alA dla LNNOWY | a3sn % ali 139an49 €20z | Tvd3N3D
53AY3S3Y | SHIL3IW | 'AWIFY | 1Do3roud REIM
£Z02 '0€ Iudy

133HS NOSIdVYdWODO 139an8g
LO141S10 NOILYOIYHI NOISNILX3 LSaM




/ abed £Z0ZISLIS

_ S¥e

- SONILIATWIIAVYEL a¥VOd|| 00L°000v.] ¥
Y4 SONILIIWNIAVEL 43VLS|| 001 000FL] [eve
¥SL'L SONILITANNIAVYL ¥IOVYNVIN|| 001°000v.] [2vE
L08'c 00Z°L 108°¢ mw<_m4_§w_wz:m_ms_:m>§r e
ore

- - S3NSSI ¥3LVM TvdINTD[| 00l '0s6eL| (682
- H¥ILVYMIIVL/ MOYYOW 40 1HOd|| 00L'GZ6E.| | 882
- INIWIHNSYIW ¥ILYM|| 001 006EZ] |82
- LNaW3T1L13s ¥INLO[| 00l's/89/](9¢z
- JDHVHOIY ¥34INOV|| 001 0s8el|[sez
- - | ONIT3a0ON|| ool'czeel||vez
- - sanssl dod|| oors/z/el||ece
- YTIILVYWN 40 ALIO[[ 00l '09/£/](zee
- = NOLSINY3H 40 ALIO|| 00L'0GZeZ||1e2
5 - Z/8/8 A1¥OI4IL¥30/ 00vL LINY3d[]| 00l'sz/eL]|oce
- . $3INSSI Y3LVMANNOYS|| 001'00.E.]]622
- - LNIWITHOV $83SN T1am|| ool'si9el] |82z
- - €/8/80 - 1SID0T10YAAH[| oolsives||Lzz
= 000°c mm:wm_%.E;;._:w_,__oo:«_wm_._-wmmm "40dd.||9zz

52z
= = LNIWIIHOV LNIOr/ LINYId S30dN|| 001'00SEL||¥Ee
- - H¥3L1371si IUNSOTO3404|| 00l '00SE.L||ez2
- - SWX - LOVHLINOD ¥08|| 001°005e/][2z2

Gee LOI¥1SIQ/0SIN|| ool 00seZ] [1ze
gZ¢ 005°G gzZ¢ _ R AERMINIZA
_ 612

= HOLVIN INVYD|| 00L'0SCEL||8LE
- ONIddVYIN-SID| | 00L'0SLEL||L1LE
= 1¥0d3EMVILNILOd OHJAH|| 00L'000E.| (912

GZZ 1o141s1ars 0sIW|| 0oL 000es||sLe

Y44 000 [T44 ONIMIINIONT.! |PLZ

€1z

6Z6'C 39V1S0Od|| oolLooozi||zle

265 S317ddNS 321440|| 00L'000ZZ||LLE

859 | 3usg3m|| ocoioo0zl|]olz

- ONISILYIAAY / ONIYIH|| 001'000Z.||60Z

9% ONILTNSNOD/FHYMLAOS ¥31NdWOD|| 00l 00022802

Tl SHIVAIMAHANIHOVIN 321440]|| 00L°00022| 202

LIY'S 000°ct LIPS wm_._n_n_:mmm;_:n_zooaz_.__«zmo_to,. 902

_ 502

G/6 S1INY3d % SASNIDIT|| 00L000LL] |POZ

8/% S334|| ool'000L2||c02

ZEE'S S3Nd|| ool'oooLl]|zZoZ

§8.°01 00Z'LL 68201 3SN3DIT 'S334 ‘'s3ana.| 1oz

002

£ZI0SHY £ZI0CIY gziocly | ovo'sy ONINIVINTY £2I0EiY ¥39a3n
I Lany alA ali alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1395an4d £20zZ | Tv¥3Nao
BINYISIY | SYILIW | gwi3d | 1o3roud ailmm
£202 '0¢ Judy

133HS NOSIHYdWOD 139and
L1OIH1SI0 NOILYOIYYI NOISNILX3 18S3M




g afied £202/51/S

_ | £82

Ghe GhZ S1001 W31SAS||[ 001L'05/€8|[282

GIEE SIEE SIVIYILVYIN 'S1001 '$311ddNS JOHS|| 001°059¢e8| [ 182

.y BLY SIVIMILYIN 'ST00L 'S31NddNS ¥a|| 001'009e8| (082

Z5h Z5h WIHALVIN 'STO0L 'S3IddNS MIND ¥H0M|| 00l 0s5e8] 622

0SSV 00Z°Z1 = wm_._an_:w B m.__,q_mm.Ez W3LSAS|[8L2

LT

= ONINIVH1L IIA0TJNE|| 001°000€8|[922

09%'L LNIWIND3 TYNOSH3d|| 00L°000£8|[522

vil'L S3ILIMIOV4 3 WILSAS|| 001 '000e8||vie

oF "OSIN ® ONILSIL ©Nyal| ool o00es||eLz

089°8 00zZ's 089'8 _.zmzn____._om:w_,:z_ép Al3dvs.|zL2

11z

- S1¥vd/Sy31Td|| 00/°006S8| 0Lz

= SNOILYTIVLSNI/ SONILLIA|| 00'00858]|69Z

s S1dvd dIvd3d|| 00/00/58| 892

- S3TvS ¥3LIN|| 00400958| 292

S3ISNIdX3 ¥31IN.| |99z

_ 5927

Gef GBY ANIT INH - SdI - aWI3Y || 00500582 | [v9z

8ES 8€S ANV VISWNTOD - Sdi - aWIF| | 005 00¥8.| |29z

zLg 4 LS NODIHO - Sdi - aWIFd| | 00500£82][292

oLzl 01zt 13341S Wi - SdI - aWI3d| | 00500z82] (192

zre e 13341S U9 - SdI - 8NI3d|| 00S0018.[|092

Lz Ll 13341S U - SdI- 8WI3H|| 0050008/ |65z

665 665 {51 Iv¥3LV1) 30HSISHOH - BWITN|[ 005°005/.][852

845 2/G avod M3 - a3 || 00500v2L| 252

¥ LIz NIIHOS 'ad 33ddid - aWIFH|| 00500£/.] 952

0. 0/ SMOQVY3IIN ¥INNOZ - gWI3d|| 00500Z.2] 552

165 165 NOISIAI] - WNI3|| 0050012/ |PS2

£02 £0Z SMOAVIW NYAONOG - I3 || 00500897 | 852

962 962 a-9l - awiad|| oos0089.|(z5e

el L/ MYHDON - GINIFH || 005'00/9.(| 152

Z99 Z99 NOLTIWVH - GWIFd|| 0050099.||0sz

£FS £¥5 SMOQVIW ISIUNNS - aWIgd| | 0050059, | [6vz

8/ 8. TIV41S3M - gWIFS| | 00500192 ] |8tz

0. 0L IHOHSHLNOS - AWi3d|| 00500092 |Lve

le£g EENE EREEENETEEMIEZ
£ZI0SHY £Z/0EIY gziosly | ovo'sy ONINIVINTH £ZI0ElY FERRER]
‘3T Lany alA alA alA INNOWY | d3sn % alA 139adnd €20z | TVd3IN3D

53AY3SIY | S¥3ILIW | "awiFd | 1o3roud aiEam

€202 '0¢ |udy

133HS NOSIHVdNOD 139dN4d
LOR4LSIA NOILYOIFHl NOISNILX3 LS3IM




& abed €202/S LIS

_ 7 0z¢

= : $1S09 1311N0 M3N - O[] 00l0scaeg||6Le
gel 8el SNIIHDS - OW|| ooL01s98|[sLe
£62'C €62°C Sylvd3ad 1311NC/ALVOav3H - OW|| 001'00598! L1
= 2 [ ¥3NIT-OW|| ool'08¥a8||9te
612'G 61.G LINIWISYI 3 AYM 40 LHDIM - OW|| 00t 0/po8||sLE
= = J9VYNIVYA - OW|| 001 09v98| [¥LE
8E6'S 8E6'S NVANQYvOg - OW|| 001°05798| [Ele
#90°L ¥90'L vg-1 0L 37QAIN - OW|| 00L00¥98|[ZLe
g/0Z G/0Z NOISIAIQ OL ¥3ddN - OW|| 001 05€98[[LLE
78L'l $8LL (vy3INTD) SHIVdIY TYNYD NIVIN - OW|| 001 00€98||0LE
oL¥'slL 000'v¥ SHIYdIY TYNVD NIVIA - WILSAS«||60€
_ 7 80¢

- - 3ANINIVIN - SdI|| 001 0szog| |20
€09°El €09'EL SAATYA/SINM - TvH3LVY1|| 00L°00Z98] |[90e
€91 €9l HOLIa N3dO - Tvy3LY1|| 00L'05198] 508
99/°¢L 088vL mmjn_mm IVH3ILV1 - WILSAS| [v0E
£0¢

Ll Ll ¥3TIvHl dANA| €c#|| 00L0EESs||zoe
= = Z#Nd NO ¥3073M| 2Ze#]| ool ozess||Loe
- z HOYOL ONILLND HO10IA| Le#|| oolLoless| oot
=3 K= HIAVMAS| 62#|| 001'062ZS8| 662
- - H3TIvHL IN3WJIND3| 82#|| 001082S8||862
= F MNVL ¥3LVM| Z2#|| oolL'0/zs8||i62
8z 8z Y3vdl 3did| oz#|| 001'09258||962
- - YITIVHL NIFTONOY| Sz#|| 00105258/ |s62
2 2 HIVHL13Nd VO 092 vz#|| 00L0vese||vee
- - Y3IATIMNVYLIL LMVAOH| €2#|| 001 0czss] |62
& = YIVHELNYNgG Tvo 005| Oz#|| 00L'00zZSe||z62
= = MONYL 3414 a404d| 61#[[ 00L06158] (162
8l 8l HOLVAVOX3 ar| zi#|| oorozise||osz
- - J0HMOVE LVD| 9L#[| 00009158| 682
= = HIMOW ANOWVIQ/IY33a NHOr| eL#|| ooLoclss||sez
§z/'0L Sz/Z'0l MONYL dANNA MA|  LL#|| 0oL oLLse||z82
BYEY BYE'Y MONYL dWNA L.LNI| OL#|| ooLooLss|[98z
Z5e'L zZsZ'L "OSIN N ® ¥ INIWdINO3|| 001°00058]]582
65L91 005°9Z JONLNWAIVdIY LNIWIND3.| [¥82

€ZI0EIY £Z/0S1Y £Z/0ciy | ov0'sy ONINIVINTH cZI0EIV FEGRER]
37 1any ala aLA aLa INNOWV | a3sn % aLA 139and £20Z | Tvd3INIO
EIAYISTY | SHILIAW | GwiId | 1o3rodd alIJm

€202 '0g udy
133HS NOSI¥VdNOD 139and

L1O1H1SId NOILVYOIHHl NOISNILX3 1S3M

0



0| abed £c0e/sis
_ _ 95¢
- - SIVIYALYIA B ONINIVYL| | 00L'008.8||55¢€
- - [LNWdIND3[[ 00l'008/8] [vsE
= = ONILS3L 3AI01LS3d|| 00L'00848||£5¢€
- - AVM 4O LHOIH|| 001'008/8||Z9¢€
= & NOILVYOI1ddY JILYNDV|| 00100848 |LS€E
DLEV8 0LEY8 JILVYNDV|| 001L'008/8||0S¢
oLE've 00096 0L£'%8 TOHLINOD 33M. | |6¥E
8re
Zle zle SHIVd3y TvH3Lv|| 00500298 |LvE
= = Sdlvd3d Y4313 || 005°00.S8| |9vE
- - SIVIHMILVYIN/ WILSAS|| 00S00rS8||Sve
= = SHIVd3IH SW31SAS/dANd|| 00500158 |¥ve
- - W ® 8 INIINdIND3/ JOHS|| D0S000S8| |EVE
(434 ﬂm_‘qn_m__z FNgIsdnNaNITd«| | Z¥e
e
£6E £6€ S3NddNS/STIVIHILVYIN - V1S dANNd|| 001'00548( | 0FE
L2l L2l N3IYIS 'y 33ddIH - VLS dNNd|| 00L'06¥/8(|6E¢€
- - SMOOVYIIN NYAONOd - VLS dWNd|| 001'081.8||8EE
= = JOHS3ISHOH - V1S dWNd|| 001'0/r/8]|LEE
9 9 HITIN - V1S dWNNd|| 00L'09%./8| |9¢EE
- - a-9l-v1S dANd|| 00l0Sr.8||5€E
& = ANVYT MVHOON - V1S dWNd|| 00L'00v.B| |FEE
- - SMOAVYIN SHINNOHE - V1S dNNd|| 00L'08ELZ| [£€€
Zle'T ZIET NOLTINVH - V¥1S dANd|| 00L'0SE/8||2E¢E
£ve 13123 SMOAY3IW 3SIYNNS - VLS dWNd|| 001'00€.8| |LEE
- - NOISINID - V1S dWNd|| 001'082.8| |0EE
= = 1IV4LSIM - VIS dWNd|| 001'001.8( |6Z¢€
996') 996'| JAIYA FHOHSHLNOS - V1S dNNd|| 001'0S0.8| |82¢
€61 €61 AN 3INNH - V1S dANd|| 001'0S698| |L2E
44 44 ANV VIBANTOD - VLS dWNNd || 001'00698| |92¢
- - 133418 NOD3H0 - VIS dANd|| 00105898 |52¢€
= = 13341S H1Z-VY1S dIANd|| 00100898||¥ZE
- - 13341S H19-V1S dANNd|| 00L'05/98| €2
= = 133418 H1v - V1S dANd|| 00L'00/98|(2¢¢
28v's 000°81 SHIYd3d NOLLYLS dINNd - WILSAS«| |L2E
geiocly £eI0ElY gzZiocly | ovo'sy ONINIYIAIAH £2I0EY ¥394a31
‘3T Lany alA alLAa alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390aN49 £202 | TVH3INID
BINYISIA | SH3IL3IN ‘HNI3Y | 1D3rodd aiam

£20z '0g Mdy
133HS NOSI¥VYdINOD 139ang
12141510 NOILYDI4Y! NOISNILXT 1S3M




11 abed £Z0ZISLIS

GlE

- viE

= cle

- - ISN3IdX3 / (SIWODNI) ¥FHLO:| [ZL€

Lig

0.lg

69¢

- s W3LSAS OL SINTWINOHWI.| |89€

_ 19¢

99z’ 99zl ado4d L1oz| 6#|| ooloosss||g9t

699 699 (dOHSY AGHD 100Z| S #|| 001°00888][69¢

vi¥'y viy'y ayodeloz] 2#|| ooiLoo./g8||vee

995 995 ado49L0z| 9#|| 00L'00988||c9e

£ - (M31YM) ASHD ¥66L| G #|| 00L'00588||29¢

0. 0. A3HO 8l0Z| v #|| 00l 00¥88|[19E

1/l VL. (919 AvddS) A3HO v00Z| c#|| 00L00£88]|09¢

266 266 a¥o4010z| z#|| 00L00Zg8]|65¢

£g £¢ “OSIN N 8 o 310IH3A|| 00105188 [85¢

28.'s 000'8 JONVNILNIVIN 8 HIVd3 I1DIHIN] 268

£ZI0ElV cziocly £zi0tly | 9v0'sy ONINIVININ £ZI0EH FEBRER
qr Lany alai ala aLA INNOWY | a3asn% alA 139and €20z | Tv§3N3D
53AM3S3H | SH3LIN | ‘awiad | 123rodd aiEm

£Z0Z ‘0 udy

133HS NOSI¥YdWOD 139dnd
10141810 NOILYDIFHl NOISN3LX3 1S3IM



| abed €202/SLIS

- S 00086 S sessiTe § % - . 008 0S'6LL | STS | 91'8G6 - STV.1OL]
S \‘_14“11 = et = Womadte e e e g SRR e N S =T S
IS R B—— 1 IS S A S—— S
| R
I B L I | B R O -
R 2 B gleozese & | - | - A Bel— ____ ssizp eleys)]
- 8] - sjo0gesty $ R 004s | - greoL || Aysuojeng ueyy|
s - siovees® s[| - [ - - : 00'8YL [ 19ssojps qog
|
- s - s.l9ces'e $ | - jjoos [ - 080 00w [ 0jo9y faiueq]
— e | L
s 8 = $ _ ggoges & | - || - 0o'ce |SL¥ 0G5Syl | sojuegso]equsg
- § 00068 $ 000089 | - [ - 00¥E - €E6El | isjemabpug rag
. f - $|beeozs § «!.»..!.I-,|||.-|- 0529 €804 wneg "\ esl
. 1 s : i e | il —
[ wos | Jouwo aam || skea | Aepion | Old | ouilieAg | iejnbey sakojdwg
Red ssoin eguo | pied sinoH T e

€20z Aenuer
14043y TIOYAVd
10141S1a NOILYOIMYI NOISNILXT LSAM



| abeyd £e0c/SLiS

- $ 00067 $ 9L0¥89E $1 - - [00°25 0506k 161907 S1v1ol

e S A .w-lw P I S Sv—; .Il.b - S E————C—

m _

WAHM\ N o _ R _ SR,
- $ - s$.o0548CC $i; - | - -~ - |00% 05'26 | SSIBM BleysS)|
N B o . | punjey s¥ad)
!....H|m.|h| m ..wm.om_‘ g1, - |.:Ji - - i i mc_xQEo._. Em_u,q
) P@oﬁm‘;m; e Sm 05'9€ Szzsk . Kysuoens uey
i i
| R ! R e I B

e & 88‘@; | £1'698'G w s | - mmxm 05'L9L Jesso|yas gog

[
; _ 10198y [8Iueq

g il ..‘\[ i e Al e S e R o

R 1 a 11868V w I - cm,mm 5191

I S A 1 I O I P - B R
- 8 - § GC8e _§ ,ﬁA - L P 058 1 0592 ~ Bney Ausp

e | | B = -

_

|
: e o o - T : S e B
: w_ - ¢$.e8/895 $ | - T 00°9€ L0z |GLlel | souessolequsg

IS O | | S OO S R |
- $o0066 $ 000089 $ | - i ] Gl pugE /

|
i !

a 009k Lo €£4G1 il Jajemabpug neg
|

S—— | — e —— |
TRl e weeoze s - - - ‘.‘“‘Jw\mm.ﬁw‘: L

S, % S—— Ll P A - PO e s el —

wneg " esi]

W | [ T T e S
¥yog | Jeui0 | o_ma_ik,_wi skeq | %u__o: m oE ! m.E.__lt.?o g wm_wmwm_ ~ sefojduig|
~ ARedssoin _ | ~ lleouo |1 " pledsinoq -

£20z Aeniga4
140434 1104AVd
12141810 NOILVYDIYY! NOISNILX3 1S3M




| abed £20Z/SL/S

~ § 100086 §| 0E9Lr0V § | — ooty 00wz __zvent || SWviol
‘Hm.‘|+w I ‘ S A 1 o
,ﬁ i J.T._ ﬁ ) N I |

- %8 - $8848LT § T_ 5 _.__ A il szezh W\‘ ssiop\ BIBUS
IR R ‘llw&‘m sove § 1 T - 0% l00zy sreeL W fisuojens uery
e w‘i_ 00066 $ LS Fom‘m,wwi.gﬂm = = _ - loozs | o0g9el | 12550408 qog
B A ml_“@.w.wmm‘m ¢ - — 0g6y | GZ9o9L | lopey jplueq

ST N D1/ 11 SN IR N BN B

| , |

ST s e S - [ - lwe  osss  |szeo || soessersquss
oo s o0Ges €1 - - = = lewen | sewnssiares
| - $ - % y¥e0z's w_m- - - Joowe | - |yeerk | wneg Nesi
“Soa T e | amm (| s R oia [ o | il et

Ked ssoin 7 eguo pled sinoH “

€c0c yoiepy
140d34 T10HAvVd
1OMHLSId NOILVYOIddl NOISNILX3 LSIM



| abeyd

€c0e/SL/IG

s wiooomm_‘m .m_.Nwmou. w

mw nv_. *.

w|_<._.0._.

$ m 627109 §

i - 00'S9 E :; , |
e 1 i : = T e e PR e TR 3 S S ‘I\IJ ..iE,..|-..I| B PO A
e — e —
T8 - % 899667 W.H - - b- - Tero  |sgeer | ssiepm eleyg|

>v_mc8m>w uely

+
|

o et s
i
1

w 86'95¢'L

{\T —

- $ 00066 ﬁ 00'008'9

- §_ - $ eee0Ts

‘mm o,m

6Z09L

S S S s S S S S | B
- ‘w‘_oo 066 $ mm#_‘mm ¢ u, T ‘,Ll - - 00°0% 0S'18L o
- s - slerews s[fove [ - e oose  oouk [l
! i oo U

18ss0|yos gog

;Qomm jelueq

SOIUES S0 °Q Ued

JELITe) aiam

 fegq mwo._O:

OEN,

sfeq

I
|
[
I
|

m:_.:_tm_.;o 7

| ve6Sh

qm NN

Jeremebpug mmm.

wnegq ._>_...m“w_u._‘

._m_.: mum

T ﬁ

1IEQ UQ

~ pled SinoH

~ oaafojdwg

€207 udy
1H0d3Y T10"AVYd

10141S1d NOILYOIdHl NOISNILX3 1SIM



| abed

€¢0e/SL/S

S§1ZL

w LL vwo _.nN

883

. 0§'25¢ om _..wv

Nmm\.mw L

m|_<._.0._.

I |I._|I.. [ Jf] lil
‘.‘.WH.M“\B-%% LT I H-. T m3uoNoshd
 svu00 ?.m...mm L P  1¥OdSNY¥L INIANIJIANI|

F m | . o I . sS53Ydx3

& IR R - _H Sl's sisey | ~ sSI9M BIBYS

- s T :@m‘\‘ﬂ - Tovos | szon erzee | Aysuoiens uery|

i !

T8 esoso'er 8 - lewen osres | 18880JU2S gog
= :__.m_@.e.oe $ T 008 ﬁ%me ook | ~ lopayaiueg
| - $G/e60t  § R L - oole | bnedAwer
mm.!wwl|.% EATZE AN : 0001 | SZ0zL  |SLS08 | sojuegsolequeg
L J_ﬁs 00ziz §| | ov0se’ | - o008l | - §E°LL9 __ iewemobpug reg
 leregz  $ .| - - 105.0L | —lveoes o _wneg ‘W esr|
T el ] B
Regssoip | Aedssoio || wiesH | ¥ | uopesep | swpeAQ | Jeinboy . eckodusg|

—

LNVHO

aiam

pled sInoH QI3M

£Z0Z '0¢ ludy - | Aienuep
Aewwng jjolAed QI3mM

10141S1d NOILVYOIHHI NOISNGLX3 1S3IM

S



€6 oUl| ‘ansesal ul nd sybil ejem Jo aeS = g
£v aur asusdxs w.o_ 18510 Ajjeied Jajsuel] UM = -
,
(829'9) ¥68'95¢'| 99Z'8ve’L 3INOONI V101 vz |
(L2991 L1E08 00L°€9 3WOONI H3HLO TV.LOL, £z
vEL'T 99y 005'9 ONILIMYVYN HILVM| | Rk
00072 000'%Z SHISN YILYM T13M 00400095 12
(sve'e) BrLl 005’8 “ANN43d IDYNOYLYd 001°0055S | 02
S138SY 40 3VS 004°000S5 | 6}
(Gzr'?) Szy'ol 00071 SONIT1IE Y3IMOd ¥IWOLSND . 0010055 | 84
- S334 NOISNTONI ' 004°002vS | LL
¥6 8UI Ul paAlesal Junowe siy1 [(0z6'2) 0zZv's 0052  SLHOMM ¥3LVYM 40 3VS 001°000%S | 91
(LeL't) 1£9'C 006 SINIWLS3ANIOINYYI 1SIH3LINI| || 00L°000€S | Sb
(18¥'8) 181G} 00g'2 ~ SININSSISSV/SIOHVHO FONVNIL 00100406 ¥l |
‘INOONI ¥IHLO. [
£59'8 19712 00198 $334V10L el
Sel's 59r'S 009'8 OSIN/SIHOMYIS N3M| || 00L°00515 | Zl
(099) 099'8 000'8 ] SHIJSNVHL IHOIY ¥ILVM, | 00L°00¥LS | L) |
00z 008'L 0002 $334 INJWJO13A3d] |00£LS/00ZLS. O) |
000’} 00S'7 005G S334 IOVNIVAA | 001°00915 . 6
Jeak-pl Pa|[S0UBO JOBJUOO Vdg | 8S6'Y Zv0'L 000'ZL NOILVYLSININGY LOVHINOD| || 00100045 | 8
_‘03N¥v3 §334
— ; |
(¥89) 050'6¥Z'| 9ov'syre'| SONITIIE ¥3WOLSNO TV.LOL _ e
89.°1 vZ1'S 268'95 J9UVHO ANN4 VoI 001°00805 | 9
85.T 6OV ELL 12ToL) OW/SIDHYHO LNINWIAOHINI ' 00,'00905 | &
0i8 ¥29'0Z vEP'LZ SdI/STOUVYHO LNIWIAOHNI | 00400508 | ¥
6.8 £59'6€ Z€S'0V SIDYVYHO NOILYZINNSST¥d .| 001°00€05 | €
S394VHO NOILVAYISNOD ' [ 00100205 |
(66.°0) 081020} L8e'el0’}  S39YVHO RO | | 00L'00L0S | }
‘SONITIIE mm§m+..mbw; |
_ m_s_ooz_
ssjou aouejeg Zzoz/lelzL | L13oang ” B
3A IVNLOY z202 _

€20 aN3 ¥Y3A g3103rodd
L1JY1SIQ NOILYDIYYI NOISNILX3 LSIM




€127 51Z'869 88v°009 _Qv3IHY3A0 '8 ¥OaY] ._&“&...n 8¢ |
005} 005 0002 "ONINIVOMYE 'LNVLINSNOD - 18
SaUOJIP UBs|o O} jlgj Ul DIV pakels [(015'o)) 015ZE 0009} H0gY1MIYD OIV | 00400069 | 9¢
N . .
Ma10 J8||Bws 0} enp $s87 | /60'9) £08'67 006's9 PNENENTERESEE] ' 001'00029 | §€
MB10 J9][BWS O} 8NP $597| 96912 vOv'29 00}'78 ~ SLI4aNIgHLIVIH . 001°00099 | ¥¢
(zeg) Zes'zl 0002} JONVHNSNI dINOO SHIMUOM 00L'00559 | £€
0889 02922 00SE  S3XVLTIO¥AYd || 00400089 _ z€
:SLI43N38 ' QVIHYIAO0 ¥O8Y1
Sm_,omn:m_oimﬁi - 1€ |
MOY % S[eJsje| uesjo o} Joge [(869°6.) 869°6. ¥08gv1a3asval 0¢
Mad Hioys o} anp pepeeN [(er5'02) £r0ve 005 MO8V1-d13H IYNOSY3S| |00569/005€9] 62
(60r'S 1) 60V'Gl ~ 103rodd/43aHOLId gz
UOSESS JO }SOW Poys UsW oM | 62706 VLLZ9) 00Z'€5T JONLINW/SH3AMHOLIA, || 00400029  ZZ2
103rodd/aAILVELSININGY 9z
(2e9'}) 5Z6'0¢) 882’62} IAILVHLSININGY| | 000v9/0001L9] §Z
'SIOVM.
_
B n<m_._m_.m_ub.\.momm.._k _
|
wwmz‘w dX3a |
|
sajou aduejeg Zz0z/LE/zL | 139ang ‘ W
3A IVNLOV 2202 | _
ZZ0Z ON3 HV3IA d3123704d

£202/ST/S

JOIYLSIQ NOILYDIgHI NOISNILX3 1SIM



€20Z/51/5

10141510 NOILVDIHYHI NOISNILX3 1SIM

- - - 7
— 1T B IR %ﬁ R
51582 809°%2L £zL'esl ~ §3SN3dX3 TYHANZO TV.IOL 95|
- 528 5112 009'€ 3INOHdI 1AL 1°0055. ! 56 |
9/l v20'Z 002'Z ~ d3mod | | ooL000SZ | ¥s |
(161) 1§51 0089 JOVEUVOMILYWSYD | 004 °00S¥.L | €§
'SAILMAILA, |
855 Zr6's 0059 FOVINW/SONILIINIIAVYL] | 00100072 Mm
e |
£Z0Z Ul papaau jou ssoiAIes | zag's 8LL'L 000°L $3NSSI ¥3LYMLINSNODVOTT! LS
‘ (982) 982'c 000°G RER 00L°00S€L | 0§
dOWMONINIANIONT| | 6%
) juads Jou 4D 10} $88) Jo Hed |(BLL'v) 6198 00S'y ONIYIINIONT ap
(£9) €99'LL 009'L L ‘ - Lany 00}°'00S2. | ¥ |
'$334 TYNOISSIH0¥d
ZIEQ 8886 00Z°9} ~ ,39V.1S0d % S3l1ddNs 301440 004°000Z. = 9F |
juads Jou dDWM 10} spund | 2662l 805 00S°EL S311ddNS LHOMN M3 LYM/AYIN' | 00L°008LL | S
127') (8c9'p) (112'¢) ypa1 AinebuoT sse, '00L'00SLL | v
(609) £v2'0S vE9'6Y _ SANOZ/ALITIBYIT/ZONYHNSNI 00L'00SL. | €F
(Lov'}) Lov'L 000°9  SYIASNVYHL LHOIY ¥3LYM S334 00L'002LL  2Z¥
4o paddoup yiwiad pjo Joj 88} DIA | 9189 v86'GL 008'2e 3SN30I17 's334 'sana. 00L°000LL | bW
JUCO DYMO PUSYE O} 8|qE JOU UIBA | G/ Syl 006 3ISNIdX3 DLN/SHOLOINIA 001'00S0. | OF |
/ €6 00} NOILOF13/ONISILYIAQY| 001°0000 | 6€
FAILYHLSININGY
| ;
'SISNIJXT TV¥3INTD |
sajou aoue|eg ZZ0Z/LERL 139ang ' 7
3A VNLOV z202 f
€202 ON3 4v3A A3L03roYd




B 500211 Svs‘L8e 055°c6¥ SISN3dX3 ONILVHIJO .._fo._. i 8
8601 Zov 00S°L GINMO ATILVAMA/ATOIHIA | 00105688 | 08
- (660°€) 660'6 000'9 JONLNWAIVATY TOIHAA| | e 6L
(s82'y) S8C'¥C 000'02 13Nnd 3T0IH3A | LoolLes 8L
:3SNIIX3 IT0IHAA|
9/1'8 28'/8 000'96 1O¥LNOD d3IM _ 0oL O%Mm. LL |
000'G}$ Ppeseyoind jou JemoL | 898'8l €Ll 000°0€ INIWIHNSYIN HILYMWAEIINT 1AL | 00105548 ; 9L |
B sdwnd ym senssi 4o sjo7 [(29°¢e) Lv9'eE 000°0} SyIvd3d NOILVLS diNNd i S |
0} 8B JON_"}Iom |} Op 0} padoH | §5¢°9L 579'€E 000°05 SYIVdIY TYNYD NIV L |
(159'%) 1511 005°9 SMIVdIY TvHALYT || e €L
(€L2) ) 000'8 JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS3NS - 00100858 | 2L |
| (9rsy) ovs'6 000'S _IVANIY ININDIND3| || 00400858 | L
687.$ U M Jojleneox3 | 96€'Z v0l'¥Z 005'92 JONLINW/HIVAIE INTNdINDI oL
N’20¥ TYNOILY¥3dO)| -
" 3LIS dWNd VTILLYAN| | | 00L'00E¥8 mm.
3LIS dWNd NODIXYI! ~ 004°00Z¥8 | 89
00 008l 0052 3USIUANIIHHL] || 00L'00L¥8 | 29
MHHOM zo_mmm>_o ]
NOILV.LS diNNd VTTILLYINN| _ 00} @mm,_% 99 |
1eak Jejem pooo | 6/2'c6 1zl'LL 000'S9L . 3sn m_>_koz:_,zoer 001°00048 | g9
= = ~ ONINVITO N3TH0S 00100818  ¥9
98.'¢ ¥} 008'¢  JONVYNILNIVWANIVDIY | 1’00518 | €9
inubu sem Aieg | y9z'01 98.'9e 000°ZE ~ SLISOOONIdANd | 00}°00€18 | 29
'NOILYLS diNNd NOSIMNI| O
“ONIdINNd i
Joge| dwis} Jo asn pseasou] [(/S6'E) LSv'EL 0056 wm_,_ﬂ_%m 8 ST100.L WILSAS, 001°000£8 | 19
| 258l 8re’l 00Z'E S31ddNS 8 ONINIVYL AL3AVS 00100828 | 09
i L'l £50°E 00S'y W 2 H SAILNIOVA ) 65
03¢ - 05¢€ ~_ ONINIVYL FFAOTdNT _ I
3 (809'L) 808'6 002’8 diND3 NOLLYOINNWINOD. | | 1'00008 | 28
140ddns mzo:..qmmao |
i - moz<zmkz_<s_ ] zocémm__o ]
ssjou aouejeg zzoz/\erzL | 139ang ‘j|
3A VNLOV 2202 B

£20Z/S1/5

<207 AN3 ¥V3A A3.103r0oMd
A1D1Y1SI0 NOILYDIYYI NOISNILX3 1S3M



: L - | I L
} |
e e - 7 S NSPDRRN——
B (98€°801) | Z8¥'sZL | 960°LL moz<._<m n_z:.._,. 66
- 85166 A 0Ll L’} - mmmmtnzm_n_.xu IvioL .“ 86
|
6v9°0Z (s¥L°61) 005°} ~3SNadxa ﬁsmow_.,_: ¥3HLO TVLOL B
‘papunyal Julisd DI 120Z| 185'S 00'1855- D30 ISYNGWITY | B
i eolj0/BUUSUE Sopnjoul ‘eBewep WIOIS |Z0zZ| 895 €1 00'89SE |- ~ 3S¥NgWI3H SIS _ ‘
00S'L 0 005’} SISNIdX3 / (GWOONI) ¥IHLO TVLOL| | 00506 | 26
EREEVE] / (AINOONI) ¥3HLO| |
S L
(0z6'2) 0zv's 005°2 a3aNNd SIANISIY TVLOL 96
~ SINIW3AOMIWISLO3Aro¥d 56 |
s8[es Y/ _'@AO0Qe 9| Ul Ul paniesay [(026'2) 0zr's 005'Z SITVS HWONIHOLYW LNVHD | 6 |
IAYISTYALNIOYS| | €6
B 3AY3S3Y INTWINDT ” 6 |
e SANN4 431019153y
3Au3S3M 38N JAILONNPNOD| 16
IAYISIY AONIOHINT ! 06
SIAYISIYH aFHINDIY! |
‘G30NNS STANISTY
(¥92°09) £LL0F1 600°08 SIUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdYD TV.LO0L 68 |
301440 / 4HIMOL NOLLYOINNIWNOD| | 88 |
83500 Josfoud uewpieog/m djay o} unowy [(000°0S) 000'05 103royd ONIdid NYNaHYOs | 18
03n woy a1egay [{(000'G)) g (000'G14) . 03Nn-3.vegay! 98
Sdije dund meN [ 8052 Z6v'SY 000'8 W3LSAS OL SININIAOHWI] 004°00098 | 58
8zL') 2Ll 0052 SLNIWIAOYINI dOHS| v8
SLNIWIAOHNI 1
SRR e v
i - ~dN>I0Id ¥3ddHoLIa) | 00000026 | €8
- 8vs'LY 8YS Ly _SN33YOS SdI - NvO13SVaTXI 14 | 00L'00.0F | €8
: 1962 196'2 LOVYLINOD SN '~ 000°00256 | 28
S13SSV NO SLNIWAVd | ]
SAUNLIANIJX3 ._ﬁ_m<o..mkzm_....;<n_. .
i sajou souejeg ZZ0ZILEZ)L 139ang o i o
3A IVNLOV zz0z 7

£20Z/51/S

13141S1a NOILVYOIdY] NOISNILXT 1SIM

€C0¢ ON3 HV3IA d312310YHd



" PESPELE  SIqRAISORY SUNODOY JA

i . T 1 _
16612 $ JONVIVEANNd ONIONT | N
f ~ aqpjnom
B " “aoue|eq punj Buipus mcopmn:m&EouE @seu} YipA | )
] 586'19 '030NN4 3AY3STY TVIOL 1
i _ _ ~ .
000°0¥ ) .w@wmmm 5[] 2ABOUN[UOD 0} 000'0F$ PUBWIWIOOSY .
_ moauma piepuelg |
| 000'S _ pUN 4 UOBEAISSUOD 0} 000SS$ IUSLILIOISY
586'0} Buipuny 000'5e$ pauinbel o) enlesel sBulq sIyl
eniesay fousBiaw3 0} pappe aq G8691$ PUSWLIODSY N
S LS Pt
00S'L¥ | d3A0AYHYO HSVD 101

£707 40} JaAC-ALIED USED 00G'Q

EmEm_w 1 o} JeA0 paLIed aq 0059% PUSLILIcOSy

i

abewep Ajewsje} 0059$ papnjoul esinquiey 9/} eury

" £20z 4ano-Alied ysea|gpo's)

Kewele | 10} JOAC PaLLIED 8G 000G L PUSWILIOISY

|

- 000'GL$ Anewsja] - m_.\. aur

£207 120-Auie5 Used 00002

dOWM 1o} JeAc pallied 0oo" 0Z$ PUBWIWIOOSY

'dOINM O} pelejal |je |G ‘g ‘G saur

NOILVONIWWOOTY,

sajou

ajuejeg

(44 413914]

139dand

A

vNLOY

(44114

€202/51/8

€207 AN3 ¥V3A Q3123roud
L1J141S10 NOLLYDIdYI NOISNILX3 1SIM



$wsp & CONTROLS, INC QUOte
www.fieldinstruments.com  sales@fieldinst.com #EST1 9454

Field Instruments & Controls, Inc.

7509 S 5th Street, STE 112

Ridgefield WA 98642-7157 04/20/2023
P: (360) 896-9910 F: 360-896-9905

At placement of order, please set up Vendor

as follows:
;Isexim Americas Corporation
0 Executive Dr., Suite V
To: Bob Schlosser :
Email: bschlosser.weid@gmail.com Edgewood NY 11717-8354
Phone: (541) 922-3814 United States
Bill To Ship To TOTAL
West Extension Irrigation District West Extension Irrigation District
840 US-730 840 US-730
Irrigon OR 97844 Irrigon OR 97844
United States United States $ 6 3 0 8 O O
, [ ]
Quote Expiration Title Sales Rep Quoted By
05/20/2023 Flexim F532WD for 36" Pipe Craig Cheney Nathan Oldenburg
craig@fieldinst.com nate@fieldinst.com
Line # Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price
1 1 Flexim F532WD Analog AC Powered w/ K Transducers $5,808.00 $5,808.00

Manufacturer: Flexim
Order Code: 532-WD-K-AC-A

532 WD with K's, analog outputs, and AC power
AWA-W1030-1ATNLX-RVL

Permanent meter for water and wastewater

- 1 measuring channel

-1 current output 4...20 mA, active/passive

- 2 digital outputs with optorelay: pulse,binary or frequency
- Service interface: USB and Ethernet

- Power supply: 100...230 V AC

- Multilingual x532 quick instruction and electronic manuals

US-TRF TRF-FSK-NNNT1-000

Set of CDK1N53 ultrasonic flow transducers

with calibration certificate and SENSPROM,

- inner pipe diameter (recommended): 7.9..78.7 in
- cable length:16 ft

- temperature: -40...266 °F

MOU-VLK-DS-5200/05S
[VL] Variofix L transducer mounting for K

2 1 JUNCTION BOX $250.00 $250,00
Manufacturer: Flexim
Order Code: 751040-31
J-Box for Cable Extension of FLOW sensor 55316
- Stainless Steel S5316 Construction; Standard TS connection
-IP 67 / NEMA 6 (Submersible to 1 meter)

3 50 DUAL TRIAX Xdcr Extension Cable (Price per Ft.) $5.00 $250.00
Manufacturer: Flexim

Order Code; 7710127-[xxx]

10f2



\ Field Instruments Q
4 & CONTROLS, INC uote
wwwi fieldinstruments.com  sales@fieldinst.com #EST19454

Field Inst}:_lruments & Controls, Inc.

7509 S 5th Street, STE 112

Ridgefield WA 98642-7157 04/20/2023
P: (360) 896-9910 F; 360-896-9905

Line # Quantity  Item

Unit Price Extended Price
Two inner conductor Triaxil shielded cable, 0.50" Max OD
Halogen free FRNC, ONE cable required per transducer pair
Full reel length 2000'
Subtotal $6,308.00
Tax Total (0%) $0.00
Total $6,308.00

20f2



Administrative Report
May 18, 2023

COLLECTIONS

Collections have gone really well. Letters were sent out after statements letting people know they were
either on the shut off-list (owing more than just 2022 Power), or on a future shut-off list (owing only
2022 Power). Most folks responded to these notices. Those who were shut-off and tagged out paid $25
fee. Current breakdown:

AGING: DESCRIPTION: AMOUNT:
Current | (27 Half) $427,096.10
1-30 Days (Misc. Fees) S 570.51
Title $60
NSF Fee 515

Transfer Fees $140.60
Filters (Lat. 15) $354.91

31-60 Days (1 Half) $112,842.43
61-90 Days - (2022 Power) | $ 12,078.75
Over 90 Days (2022-pre) S 27,061.22
Open Credits _ <$ 3617.73>
TOTALDUE5/16/23 __ $ 580,072.65
Historical A/R Balance 12/31/22 S 186,478.85 (2022 Power)
1/31/23 S 154,479.69
2/28/23 $1,435,165.97 (2023 Assmt)
3/31/23 S 891,714,49
4/30/23 S 604,098.51

Afew Intent to Foreclose notices went out (those back into bank ownership) and they have all responded
with confirmation of payments before the end of this month. More will go out after | get the meter
postcards out, hopefully next week.

ASSESSMENTS
There are still a few 2023 Assessments to go out. | am waiting on transfer acreages from the mapper.
METERS
Meter readings have started to come in. Notices will go out with meter postcards that effective June 1,

if WEID has to read the meters there will be a $25 charge. The ones we will be targeting first are the
subdivisions in Boardman (whose power bills are based upon usage) and the larger water users.

Administrative Report
May 18, 2023
Page 1



CYBERSECURITY

Wow, this is becoming a hot topic lately!! Fortunately, | have been accepted into a mentorship through
the Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis Center (MS-ISAC). This involves a 1-hour meeting once
a month for the next year, or more as needed. Meetings are held remotely in Microsoft Teams. MS-
ISAC exists for the benefit of agencies in the public sector (government and special districts) nationwide,
and | first heard of them from SDAO. In this year’s program, there are 293 mentees. There are 1-2
mentees per mentor this year.  They try to match mentors with mentees near to their geographic
location and in similar agencies. My mentor is the Cybersecurity Analyst for Clean Water Services
(Hillsboro), and originally went through the program as a mentee for 2 years. He is a veteran of the Air
Force and has basically worked in cybersecurity his whole career.

At first, | wondered what | had gotten myself into. There is another mentee with us. She just graduated
from WSU with a degree in cybersecurity and has been doing an internship with a large school district in
Washington. However, my mentor said that this was exactly where | needed to be; not only could | gain
the knowledge | need to benefit WEID, but the other mentee would learn about setting up policies and
procedures from the ground up, as her next job might be with an agency like ours, that has very little in
place. | submitted a list of questions/issues that | was hoping to learn about this year. My questions and
his answers (which formed the outline for our meeting earlier this month) are attached.

He said that smaller districts were potentially a more desirable target than larger ones, as the protocols
and procedures in place tend to be more lax. One scenario is not that our server is hacked, but that our
emails are hacked/emulated, and an infected email that looks like it has come from WEID is sent to a
larger agency, who then clicks on the attachment and infects their computers. For example, emails with
attachments are regularly sent between myself and the clerk’s office.

CURRENT NEWS: Curry County OR was hit with ransomware in April from a Russian hacker known as
“Royal.” They first noticed problems on April 26. See attached news release. My mentor heard about
the attack and let us know. | heard the breach most likely occurred on a machine that was not fully
updated; it probably was brought onto their servers through an email with a link, that when clicked on
loaded the ransomware onto the computer which then migrated to their server. As part of the process,
their Microsoft 365 account(s) were also infected, and data and documents were either deleted or
corrupted. This is especially painful for them, as about 2 years ago they digitized all their historical data.
I am not sure what they did with the originals? We have talked about doing this with our historical
records, but our plan is to send the originals to the State Archives, where they are still accessible, just
not immediately (takes a week or 2).

My mentor has said that if copies of their response and recovery report become public, he can share his
2 cents; if they are not made public then he can’t. | have asked for his opinion on what could have gone
wrong and what WEID should do to prevent a similar attack. | expect to see his recommendations at
some point, but he also has a full-time job besides the work he does for MS-ISAC. He is also working on
a redacted version of his agency’s policies and procedures for us to see.

With so many devices now attached to our network (4 computers, 10 smartphones, and 5 tablets) the

potential for problems is only growing. | feel really fortunate to be a part of this program and what it
will mean for WEID.

Administrative Report
May 18, 2023
Page 2



1.

Cybersecurity - exactly what it is and how it pertains to a small special district.

1. Cybersecurity, in its simplest form, is defending one’s technology from outside threats.
This includes hardware and software, user identities, and their footprint on the internet.
How it applies to a small special district? We would have to consider the impact of not
having those technologies and what it would mean to your district. Even if small,
technology is a force multiplier, especially for smaller teams. Besides the work side of
technology, how much possible employee/customer/partner agency data do your
systems have access to? That's a key thing to think about if your agency was breached,
could others be breached along those paths of communication? Small or big, we are all
targets.

Steps to take to institute a cybersecurity program for WEID:
a. Policy / Procedures
1. Woe can talk about the strategy behind this.
b. Steps to take — prioritized.
1. Secure the current environment with current best practices.
1. LOOK FOR A FRAMEWORK — target CIS Security Controls IG1
2. Endpoint security management
3. User security management

4, Network security management
2.  Write policies.
1. The policy states that certain security controls will be put in place.
2. Multiple security policies for different use cases {e.g., Authentication, Endpoint
Security, Network Security, SCADA...)
3.  Write a policy that follows a specific framework to help. A suggestion would be
CIS Security Controls.
3. Write procedures based on those policies.
1. What controls are in place to meet certain technical policies?
4, Train/Educate users.
1. Security awareness training
2. Phishing exercises

c. Looking towards the future, what else? How do | know?
1. Stay current with MS-ISAC webinars, and follow trend websites like
BleepingComputer or SCMagazine.
1. https://www.bleepingcomputer.com
2. https://www.scmagazine.com
2. Subscribe to CISA Warnings
3. Sign up for CISA external vulnerability scans, which are free.
d. Company training - more than just awareness?

1. Yes, although security awareness training is a good pillar for education,
the actual exercise of phishing emails or social engineering tests is great
to reinforce.

Regarding the multitude of emails, | get from CIS and other sources - which ones are
important, and | need to pay attention to, and what do most of them mean?
1. It depends on what you are getting from CIS, but the most important would be
to update warnings if you already don’t get that from CISA. You should be aware
that they post just about everything, so grain of salt.



For example:
1. There was a report on a spyware "Reign" - targeted to high-profile individuals (not us,
I'm sure) - how do we protect ourselves and our devices from threats like this?

1. Most of the time for attacks like these, it will come in where your internal
presence interacts with exterior actors. Within the government, this is usually
email. So its important to know what and how it can come in. Although “Reign”
might not target your organization specifically, threat actors like “Royal” will
generally target smaller organizations in large swaths.

2. Antivirus software - we used to use Avast and AVG (not free versions - paid
versions). Then when we got Microsoft 365, | was told that Windows Defender was all

that we needed. Is this true? Do we need more? Which program is best?

1. Defender can help, but the organization needs to be licensed for it. Usually a third party provider
like Avast, CrowdStrike, Norton, etc... will help secure an environment but they are not the end
all in protection. A security onion should be had, a firewall, a secure email gateway, anti-virus,
and vulnerability scans will all work towards securing and reinforcing one another.



Welcome to Curry County, OR https://www.co.curry.or.us/newslist.php
Welcome to Curry County, OR

£/6 (23
e = vy [m‘/ihﬁ
May 05, 2023 | \f\f(j lp(;ﬂ ‘(’6’ "
Press Release - Update on Service Disruptions ( ‘m:} '(:U.F‘f (/L[:’f’ L/Lé’ktﬁ‘ ¢ S)

Gold Beach, Oregon

On Wednesday, April 26, 2023, Curry County offices began to experience difficulty accessing internal
documents. IT was called and responded on-site immediately. We determined that the Curry County
server network was generally inaccessible. All County departments are affected. We took prompt
action to secure our network environment and engaged leading independent cybersecurity and digital
forensics experts to assist with our response and investigation.

The County has confirmed that the affected servers were impacted by a ransomware attack. The
attack has been attributed to the Royal ransomware group.

We have reported the incident to relevant state and federal agencies. A coordinated response team
including state and federal experts will be assisting with our effort to securely restore the Curry
County network.

In the meantime, many systems and data are temporarily inaccessible. County telephone service is
uninterrupted, but email communications are not available at this time. The response team will be
working around the clock to restore operations. At this time, we cannot estimate when full access and
services will be restored. The County is prioritizing service returns to public safety and public-facing
departments.

No part of the vote counting process or the integrity of the upcoming election has been impacted by
this incident.

Updates will continue to be posted to co.curry.or.us. We appreciate your patience as we work to safely

restore services.

t

1of3 5/16/2023, 9:10 AM



Local state of emergency declared in Curry County over ra... https://kobi5.com/news/local-news/local-state-of-emergency-...

Local state of emergency declared in Curry County
over ransomware attack - KOBI-TV NBC5 / KOTI-TV
NBC2

Zack Larsen

5/12/23 - news veleaSe

0:00 / 0:00

Loaded: 0%

Progress: 0%

00:00

CURRY COUNTY, Ore. — A county in disarray.

“In the IT world, this is the Cascadia event,” Curry County commissioner Brad Alcorn said.
Coastal Curry County dealing with a ransomware attack shutting down its entire online database.

Commissioner Alcorn said there’s no email access, historical documents are gone and any online data

or documents are unreachable.

“Curry County’s digital footprint has been wiped away,” he said. “We’ve got to essentially rebuild and

start over from zero, from scratch.”
The county first learned of the attack by ‘Royal Ransomware Group’ on April 26.

Two weeks later, the issue still hasn’t been resolved, leading to commissioners declaring a local state

1of3 9/15/2023, 9:17 AM



Local state of emergency declared in Curry County over ra... https://kobi5.com/news/local-news/local-state-of-emergency-...
of emergency.

“If you walked into our emergency operations center right now, it would look like we are dealing with
a large wildfire in a populated area, it’s that dramatic,” Alcorn said.

Alcorn said all county computers are unusable, even for simple tasks.

“If you're selling a house right now in Curry County and you need to get that recorded, we can’t do
that right now,” he said.

According to Alcorn, several non-profits, other counties and the governor’s office are helping.
He said other counties across the U.S. have seen similar attacks.
This one, comes less than a week before the special election on May 16, but he said it will be handled.

“Our elections team will be able to process all of our ballots in a secure and private manner,” Alcorn
said.

Alcorn said the financial impact of the attack is currently unknown, but it’s bound to have a ripple
effect on the budget.

He asks the residents of Curry County to be patient, as they try get back online.

“It’s not going to be over in a week,” Alcorn said. “And that’s what’s unique about this, you come into
Curry County right now and it’s beautiful. You don’t see this. You don’t see the devastation and the
impact of a cyber attack that we’re experiencing.”

Alcorn tells NBCs, at this moment, they’re not sure how many, or if people’s personal information has
been exposed as a result.

He said they will be letting residents know as they continue to go through this process.
Multiple federal agencies are investigating the ransomware attack.

© 2023 KOBI-TV NBCs. All rights reserved unless otherwise stated.

20f3 5/15/2023, 9:17 AM



May 2023

OREGON
STATE
TREASURY

Inside the Vault

Local Government Edition
¥ . £ i v ii' h '-—‘, L) \

Security Spotlight: Vendor E-mail Compromise

You receive what you believe is an e-mail from one of your vendors a
couple of weeks prior to a deadline for payment of services rendered.
This e-mail provides you with new instructions on where and how
you should submit the payment. What do you do?

1) Update your records with the new information right away—you
really like this vendor and want to demonstrate a good payment
history as you want to work with them in the future.

2) Call the sender based on the contact information in the e-mail
that was JUST sent to you to verify the update and, once verified,
update your systems accordingly.

3) Call a vendor contact based on information you previously
received to verify the requested change and, if verified, update
your systems accordingly.

What Is Vendor E-mail Compromise?

¥

Recently, an attack known as “vendor e-mail compromise” has
become more popular and more effective. Vendor e-mail compromise
is when criminals use lookalike domains or e-mail spoofing
techniques to trick your employees into thinking that they are

54
.3
i
"
t]
*
x
t}
k)

(Continued on page 2) Interest Rates

Average Annualized Yield

April 3.75%
Upcoming Holiday

Interest Rates

The pool will be closed on Monday, May 29, for Memorial L
April 1-30 3.75%

Day. Connect will be available, but the system will not
allow transactions to settle on the holiday.



Inside the Vault Local Government Edition May 2023
(Continued from page 1)

communicating with a trusted contact at a vendor they communicate with on a regular basis. This may
prompt employees to reveal sensitive information, submit payment to unauthorized parties, or give
unauthorized access to your network.

E-mails that appear to come from a trusted source, such as a vendor contact, result in an employee being
more likely to consider these e-mails as legitimate, and they may respond, click on links, and open
attachments, rather than mark the e-mails as spam or junk or delete them.

How Can You Guard against This Attack?

A large part of cybersecurity is employee awareness and education. This can help protect organizations from
vendor e-mail compromise, in addition to phishing attempts, business e-mail compromise, and other social
engineering attacks. By providing employees with tips to spot or prevent an attack through commonsense
methods, your organization can avoid falling prey to an attack:

Check the domain name in the sender’s e-mail address to help ensure it was sent from a trusted source.
Common tricks for lookalike domains include using a zero (o) instead of the letter “0,” using the letters
“rn” instead of “m,” and using a capital “I” in place of a lower case “l.”

Confirm the e-mail with a trusted contact before taking any action. Call a vendor contact based on
information you previously received from the vendor to verify the requested change and, if verified,
update your systems accordingly. (Correct answer to “What do you do?” from above.)

Use multi-factor authentication whenever possible, especially for sensitive accounts or money movement.

Focus on looking for anything suspicious or out-of-the-ordinary such as a sudden business protocol
change, sense of urgency, or typos.

Do not click links in e-mails. Instead, visit the vendor’s website and log into your account from that site.
This helps to ensure you are accessing the correct website.

What Can You Do If You Fall Victim to a Vendor E-mail Compromise Attack?

If you or an employee fall victim to a vendor e-mail compromise attack, there are a few measures your
organization can take to try to minimize the damage (coordinate with your IT security staff and follow your
organization’s established procedures):

Run anti-virus and malware scans.

Change all passwords and security questions immediately.

Contact the vendor to inform them of the fraud.

Notify all financial providers and place stop payments on any payments authorized to the scammers.
Contact law enforcement to report the incident.

Conduct post-incident cybersecurity training.

Although nothing is foolproof, and even the most rigorous cybersecurity program may still be at risk for
cybersecurity attacks, promoting employee awareness and education on topics like
vendor e-mail compromise attacks can help reduce the risk of a cybersecurity attack.

Page 2



Inside the Vault Local Government Edition May 2023

LGIP Redemptions: Wire Transfer vs. ACH

Participants have two options when redeeming (withdrawing) funds. Understanding the differences between
wire transfer and ACH will help you best meet your business needs.

Wire Transfer ACH
Can settle as soon as same day Can settle as soon as next business day
(must be initiated by 10:00 a.m.) (must be initiated by 1:00 p.m.)

Same-day wire transfers cannot exceed $1.5 million No dollar limit
(no dollar limit for future-dated wire transfers)

$10.00 fee per transaction $0.05 fee per transaction

If you need to redeem funds immediately, wire transfer is the only option available (note that same-day wire
redemptions cannot exceed $1.5 million). If you do not need funds the same day, ACH may be the best
option given its lower cost. Both types of transactions can be scheduled up to almost a year in advance.

Contact PFMAM Client Services at 855.0ST.LGIP or csgwestregion@pfmam.com if you have questions
about which redemption option best meets your needs.




Inside the Vault

Local Government Edition

Oregon Short Term Fund Analysis

May 2023

6.00% $40,000
$35,000
5.00% —
P
‘—-"__—'7
P $30,000
4 .00%
—p $25,000
33%
68% 9
67% O
0% $20,000 2
ol |
>
$15,000
2.00%
$10,000
1.00%
$5.000
0.00% $0
Nov 2022 Dec 2022 Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023
STATE GOV LOCAL GOV  weemOSTF  emmmm3-MO UST BILLS 3-MO US CD
Nov2022  Dec2022  Jan2023  Feb2023  Mar2023  Apr 2023
TOTAL OSTF AVG DOLLARS INVESTED (MM) 34,249 33,966 33,929 33,603 33,356 34418
STATE GOV PORTION (MM) 21,845 21,249 22,185 22,282 22223 23,443
LOCAL GOV PORTION (MM) 12,404 12,717 11,744 11,321 11,133 10,975
OSTF ANNUAL YIELD (ACT/ACT) 2.68 3.04 3.37 3.75 3.75 3.75
3-MO UST BILLS (BOND EQ YLD) 4.349 4374 4.665 4.812 4.749 5.046
3-MO US CD (ACT/360)* 4.02 4.07 4.69 4.86 5.01 4.84

NOTE: The OSTF ANNUAL YIELD represents the average annualized yield paid to participants during the month. Since interest acaues to
accounts on a daily basis and the rate paid changes during the month, this average rate is not the exact rate earned by each account.

3-MO UST BILLS yield is the yield for the Treasury Bill Issue maturing closest to 3 months from month end. 3-MO US CD rates are obtained
from Bloomberg and represent a composite of broker dealer quotes on highly rated (A1+/P1/F1+ from Standard & Poor's Ratings Services,
Moody's Investors Service and Fitch Ratings respectively) bank certificates of deposit and are quoted on a CD equivalent yield basis.

Market Data Table
T Dby Agent; D sCount HotEe =56 453
3C-Day &gy Kt Duag* <65 413
> <87 47«
- 83 a7l
“.87 4%
3-Dey Treazurv B Ot 4C3 434
EC- Oy Tressury 8 9 483
So-Tmy Tremgury 311°° 235 S
€-Month THea ela™™ 502 488
L¥ear Treas e -8 -0
tar Trea slgv s2 L03
tor Tras Elge 37 SR
Manth LBOR* 208 485
onth LBOR** 537 513
g BOR™ 5. 541
£ 43 AL

Sources *Bloomberg inde Services, T Bosmberg

4/307/2023 1 Month 3 Months 12 Menths

Lo

n

.
be L3
-

"

415 £.o
4.48 G858
é =
&5 L
447 e
&7l

s el
=7 c3
514 2£2

Mun! vacy
f Reg 2
wred Overs ghiFuag ag Bate (50
£ 10 Year infaron Break-Even*
f-Day CP el pL)me
7-Cay CPLALPLI®
ASChay CF (AL
30-Day (O tALRL™
Si-0my (O =P
Slarth (D 1AL/

Levgmr CoAL/FLI™

__3/30/2023 1 Month 3 Months 12 ponths

EX 343
L3 18t
187 L Es
I ar
-z 2
+81 «.E7
i492
4719 79
CX-E 682
3.48 4.8¢
5 oS &4 53
Y LR
33 5.2
53%

481

D52 87
i85 Lis
535

X -
3 I8
1% 6
475 L
spy

-

Page 4



Inside the Vault Local Government Edition May 2023

Director of Finance Local Government Investment Pool
Cora Parker oregon.gov/lgip
503.378.4633
PFMAM Client Services Treasury
Deputy Director of Finance 855.0ST.LGIP 800.452.0345
Bryvan Cruz Gonzalez csgwestregion@pfmam.com lgip@ost.state.or.us
503.378.3496
~ Connect Access -~ Invesiment Management
Newsletter Questions a Transactions - Statutory Requirements
Kari McCaw -~ Reporting - Service Provider Issues
503.378.4633 a  Account/User Maintenance a General Program Inquiries
~ Eligibility
Local-Gov-News Mailing List
omls.oregon.gov/mailman/listinfo/ Oregon Short Term Fund Staff
local-gov-news 503.431.7900

Public Funds Collateralization Program
oregon.gov/pfep
~ 503.378.3400
public.funds@ost state.or.us

TN N R T T T

7o

OREGON STATE TREASURY
867 Hawthorne Ave SE  Salem, OR 97301-5241
oregon.gov/treasury



MANAGER’S REPORT - MAY 2023

This report provides an overview of District issues and projects that we have been working on
since the last board meeting.

CREW & SYSTEM STATUS: We remain one person short and it is hampering the amount of
work that we are able to get done. Spraying was completed on the north side of the canal. The
open laterals in Boardman have not been done yet. The days that Alan has had available have
been needed for him to do irrigation related work. He is on his 10-day ON, four days OFF
schedule, so four of the ten days are running water. We are getting ready to start the aquatic
weed control. Several crew members have started using the hand sprayers, but no much is getting
done due to the amount of repair and customer work still on the list.

INSURANCE CLAIMS: We have had two insurance claims during start-up.

1) Matthews property on Dylan in Irrigon, claiming damage to his well house. He claims it
was hit during construction of the pipeline. We do not think it happened then as the
wellhouse is plenty of distance from the project. We know he had an “event” on the
property over the St. Patrick Day weekend and believe it could have happened then.

2) Southshore Drive claim for a broken drain line. This caused flooding to an adjacent
storage building. We called in “O So Clean” to mitigate the damage. The landowners
are claiming that they have soft spots on their property where water can pool up. Likely
old wells or septic systems. They have just built a new house, so are concerned. I will
follow through with them, likely discussion and a letter.

We had work done on the Southshore motor this year. For some reason, we are getting fairly
high pressure (100 psi) on the line. The system has always been susceptible to water hammer.
We ordered a VFD and it will be there this week. In the meantime, we have asked the
landowners to change their ball valves to gate valves and to be careful when shutting off their
valves. We are only running daytime hours for now. Annually, we have failures at either
end of the system, usually the drain valves. We are mystified, but with new owners and a
new home on the west end, we will try to minimize the issue.

UMATILLA RIVER: The river is holding between 1200 and 1400 cfs above Three Mile. The
City of Umatilla asked the Phase One pumps to go on for cooling water on Friday, May 13.
They will pay for the 8 cfs being pumped until we go on Exchange.

IRRIGON METER: We have confirmed that the Irrigon meter is not working. Estimate for
Flexim meter for 36-inch pipe with power supply, transducers, junction box and all cable and
mounting devices (full package) is $6308.00.

TELEMETRY SYSTEM UPDATE: There has been activity around the SCADA, but no
change since last month - YET. We understand that Rock found a problem at the main unit
outside the office and has ordered parts. Aqua Systems will be here next week. Cecil Rock is
working on the permit for the new tower and the storage shed.



COLLECTIONS: The rest of the shut-offs (for folks owing the 2022 power bill) were done last
week. Payments are coming in.

NON-WORKING METERS/METER READINGS: Folks with non-working meters were
contacted after last season and earlier this year about getting their meter repaired. They have not
been able to take water without a working meter (or a monitoring plan while meter is getting
repaired). This is taking a big step towards getting all the meters working. We’ve had good response
so far from the farmers about reading their own meters. We plan to send a letter out soon to remind
folks and begin the meter readings in June for those who haven’t called in. This will start the
charging of $25 to read meters.

FINES/BILLBACKS: We have paid attention to folks this year that should be billed back for
private work or callouts that took our crew outside their standard duties. Folks are pushing back a
bit. The most difficult are callouts after hours that are not emergencies. The Board can discuss this
issue if they think it’s necessary.

CITY OF IRRIGON: Easement issues with the City of Irrigon continue to mystify and frustrate
me. My mind set is about protecting our facilities while finding a way for development to occur. 1
am working very hard to work with the City in a way that allows both to happen where we control
what the contractors are doing. Right now, the contractors are controlling us. So far, I don’t have
the City on the same page, but I will continue to work with Aaron.

EAGLE VIEW ESTATE: This is the new subdivision south of the main canal in Boardman, off
Root Lane. Wise completed the bridge approach and did a nice job, according to Ben. Instead of
an assignment for Taylors’ interest in the bridge, Reclamation has done an Amendment to the
contract. I am reviewing that. [ have sent the Shared Irrigation Delivery document to Taylor for
signature. This agreement, which we normally file before the County accepts the plat, outlines the
responsibilities of the landowners for the pump and delivery system. I also sent Taylor specifications
from our engineer on the pump that is needed there. The pump he used for his farming operation is
oversized and not the right fit. So, several loose ends remain before this is complete.

TRESPASS ISSUES: In addition to keeping our gates closed and trying to cut down on trespass
along our canal, the walking trespass, typically kids, in Umatilla has increased. With all the new
houses above the canal and the new school going in south of the canal, we need to give serious
thought to how to keep kids out of the canal. They continue to climb over our gates, swing
around barriers and cross the pipeline over the canal. One consideration, maybe for next year’s
safety grant through SDAO, is to chain link the entire ROW on both sides off between the
Washington bridge and the 4X4, spillway. IN Boardman, we need to add at least one new canal
road gate, off Root Lane to the west. The gate at Division will be repaired so we can close it.

HB 3231 passed the House and is in the Joint Committee on Ways and Means. No hearing is
scheduled. A Coalition has submitted a letter urging passing or including it with the drought
package. A copy of the letter without logos is included in your packet. Twelve agencies have
signed onto the letter. T have a copy of the Drought package that I will bring to the Board meeting
and also will report on the OWRD public meeting held in Hermiston on Tuesday.



FISCAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION Measure: HB 3231 -1
82nd Oregon Legislative Assembly — 2023 Regular Session

Legislative Fiscal Office

Only Impacts on Original or Engrossed Versions are Considered Official

Prepared by: Haylee Morse-Miller
Reviewed by: April McDonald, Matt Stayner, Amanda Beitel
Date: March 16, 2023

Measure Description:

Directs Department of Environmental Quality, in consultation with Water Resources Department, to develop
recommendations and other resources to expand beneficial water reuse or recycled water programs or projects
in state.

Government Unit(s) Affected:

Cities, Counties, Department of Land Conservation and Development, Department of Agriculture, Department of
Environmental Quality, Water Resources Department

Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Costs related to the measure may require budgetary action - See analysis.

Analysis:

HB 3231 - 1 directs the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), in consultation with the Water Resources
Department (WRD), to address barriers to, and develop technical assistance resources to support, expanded
beneficial water reuse or recycled water programs and projects. DEQ is to characterize recycled water and
beneficial land application project types that are priorities to support water quality, water supply or use and
habitat or ecosystem needs; identify regulatory and other impediments to expanding water reuse, and possible
regulatory changes, as well as a proposed implementation schedule for enacting proposed changes; identify
environmentally protective approaches successfully employed by other states with robust water reuse programs;
and develop technical assistance guidance, or other resources, for local jurisdictions and industries to seek
permitting and development of recycled water and other beneficial land application programs. DEQ_is to submit a
progress report on the resources developed to the interim committees of the Legislative Assembly related to
water no later than December 31, 2023; and a final report which includes completed resources developed, to the
interim committees of the Legislative Assembly related to water no later than September 15, 2024. The measure
appropriates $340,000 to DEQ and $100,000 to WRD to carry out this measure. The measure takes effect on the
91st day after the Legislature adjourns sine die, and sunsets on January 2, 2025.

Department of Environmental Quality

Estimated costs for DEQ total $219,393 General Fund. To implement this measure, DEQ would hire one limited
duration Natural Resource Specialist 4 (0.63 FTE) to support project management, policy evaluation, stakeholder
engagement and coordination, and to develop recommendations and draft the required reports. Total costs of
the position are estimated at $169,393 General Fund, which includes $145,275 for personal services and $24,118
for services and supplies.

Additional costs for DEQ are an estimated $50,000 General Fund to contract for outreach and guidance materials
that will support local communities considering water reuse projects to havigate permitting options.

DEQ notes that there may be work after the report is completed and sent to the Legislature, including work
around distribution of guidance materials and outreach. However, based on the effective and sunset dates
included in this measure, Natural Resource Specialist 4 position is priced under the assumption that the position
will be hired around October 2023 and phase out in December 2024.

Page 1 of 2 HB 3231-1



Water Resources Department
The measure appropriates $100,000 to WRD to consult on the work required by DEQ under this measure.

Itis not clear to what extent WRD would need to provide assistance to DEQ for this work. WRD notes that
currently less than 0.1 FTE works on reclaimed municipal water use registration. WRD may need to use funding
provided under this measure to hire temporary staff to participate in research, creation of materials, and review
of regulations.

Other agencies
There is no or minimal fiscal impact anticipated for cities, counties, Department of Land Conservation and

Development, and Department of Agriculture.

Page 2 of 2 HB 3231-1



To: Senator Elizabeth Steiner, Co-Chair - Joint Committee on Ways & Means;
Representative Tawna Sanchez, Co-Chair — Joint Committee on Ways & Means;
Senator Fred Girod, Co-Vice Chair — Joint Committee on Ways & Means/Subcommittee on Capital
Construction;
Representative David Gomberg, Co-Vice Chair - Joint Committee on Ways & Means;
Representative Paul Holvey, Co-Chair — Joint Comm. on Ways & Means Subcommittee on Capital
Construction;
Senator Michael Dembrow, Co-Chair — Joint Comm. on Ways & Means Subcommittee on Natural
Resources;
Representative Khanh Pham, Co-Chair — Joint Comm. On Ways & Means Subcommittee on Natural
Resources

From: Stakeholders in Support of HB 3231-A (for questions contact Susie Smith, Oregon Association of Clean
Water Agencies at smith@oracwa.org)

Date: May 11, 2023

Re: Coalition in Support of HB 3231-A (Promoting the Expansion of Recycled Water Projects in Oregon)

We are writing to ask for your support in advancing HB 3231-A which would invest $440,000 to provide
necessary capacity to update Oregon’s recycled water regulatory framework. This bill is needed to enable a
critical step that must be taken in order for communities to successfully engage in development of new and
expanded recycled water projects. Recycled water projects represent green infrastructure solutions that can
result in a multitude of community, economic and environmental benefits, including opportunities to help

mitigate impacts from drought. We seek your support of this critical investment through passage of HB 3231-
A, or through its inclusion in the drought package.

Timely state action is needed to evolve Oregon’s regulatory framework so communities can access an
environmentally protective permitting path that is less onerous, costly, and complex, and that opens upa
broader range of project opportunities. Oregon’s current permitting requirements are decades old and are
simply too out dated to be responsive to the water challenges that we now face. Now is the time for Oregon to
expand opportunities for recycled water and beneficial land application projects as part of the solution to
water, climate, and economic challenges.

About HB 3231-A:

e Broad Stakeholder & Bi-Partisan Support: This legislation/investment is supported by a strong
coalition of diverse stakeholders, including local governments, as well as environmental and
agricultural organizations. The bill also has strong bi-partisan support. Chief sponsors include
Representatives Helm, Owens and B. Levy. Regular sponsors include Representatives Gamba; Hartman;
and Marsh.

Page 1 of 2



e Opportunities to Leverage Available Federal Funding: In addition, there are opportunities for
communities to access federal funding for these types of projects. However, in order for communities
to more successfully access potential federal funding, there must be a state regulatory framework that
better supports local communities in advancing recycled water projects. HB 3231-A provides the state
with both the direction and the necessary capacity to better support the permitting of recycled water
projects. The current permitting path requires extensive time, capacity and financial resources from
local communities. This has deterred communities (especially those that are highly resource
constrained) from pursuing the types of that can have multiple environmental, community, and
economic benefits.

e Supporting Enhanced Project Benefits through Reuse Opportunities: Beneficial applications of
reclaimed wastewater can help Oregon address the following challenges:

o Promoting adaptation and resiliency in the face of growing climate change impacts. When
used to maintain riparian areas, wetlands, and other green spaces, beneficial application of
treated wastewater can support community efforts to adapt and become resilient to climate
change impacts and can help sustain declining or stressed habitats. It can support community
defenses against flooding and wildfires. Recycled water applications can help mitigate
extended drought conditions, supporting agricultural or municipal irrigation and industrial
process needs and leaving water in-stream for fish and other purposes. Developing these
approaches to water quality permit requirements also can avoid the addition of “grey
infrastructure” projects like mechanical cooling and nutrient removal facilities that exacerbate
greenhouse gas emissions, energy consumption, and chemical usage.

o Providing Green Infrastructure Solutions to Address Water Quality Compliance Challenges:
Recycling and other beneficial application of treated wastewater can produce the best mix of
environmental, social, and economic benefits for addressing numerous water quality
challenges of growing concern, such as temperature and nutrients.

o Alleviating potential depletion of surface and ground water. Recycled water can be used to
offset consumptive uses of surface water and ground waters, which are under increasing
pressure due to growth and climate change. By using clean recycled water for irrigation
purposes (including parks and golf courses); projects can help offset the need to directly
withdraw cold water from streams/rivers.

o Saving ratepayers money: Recycled water projects match the appropriate level of treatment
to the end uses which can save money, chemicals, and energy and minimize negative
environmental impacts. This can help maintain stable utility rates by providing.

We thank you again for your consideration of this important investment in Oregon’s water. If you have any
questions, please contact Susie Smith, Executive Director for Oregon Association of Clean Water Agencies at
smith@oracwa.org.

Page 2 0of 2



